Public Document Pack

16 February 2018 Our Ref Council Tax Setting
Committee/28.2.18
Your Ref.
Contact. lan Gourlay (01462) 474403
Direct Dial. (01462) 474403
Email. ian.gourlay@north-herts.gov.uk

To: Members of the Committee: Councillor Julian Cunningham (Chairman), Councillor lan Albert,
Councillor Tony Hunter, Councillor Lynda Needham and Councillor Richard Thake.

Substitutes: Councillor Sarah Dingley, Councillor Terry Hone and Councillor Frank Radcliffe.

You are invited to attend a

MEETING OF THE COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE

to be held in the

MEETING ROOM 1, TOWN LODGE, GERNON ROAD,
LETCHWORTH GARDEN CITY

On

WEDNESDAY, 28TH FEBRUARY, 2018 AT 7.00 PM

Yours sincerely,

/

/

David Miley
Democratic Services Manager



Item

Agenda
Part |

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

MINUTES - 11 JANUARY 2018
To take as read and approve as a true record the minutes of the meeting of
the Council Tax Setting Committee held on 11 January 2018.

NOTIFICATION OF OTHER BUSINESS

Members should notify the Chairman of other business which they wish to
be discussed by the Committee at the end of the business set out in the
agenda. They must state the circumstances which they consider justify the
business being considered as a matter of urgency.

The Chairman will decide whether any item(s) raised will be considered.

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Members are reminded that any declarations of interest in respect of any
business set out in the agenda, should be declared as either a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest or Declarable Interest and are required to notify the
Chairman of the nature of any interest declared at the commencement of the
relevant item on the agenda. Members declaring a Disclosable Pecuniary
Interest must withdraw from the meeting for the duration of the item.
Members declaring a Declarable Interest which requires they leave the room
under Paragraph 7.4 of the Code of Conduct, can speak on the item, but
must leave the room before the debate and vote.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

To receive petitions, comments and questions from the public. At the time of
preparing the agenda no requests to speak had been received. Any public
participation received within the agreed timescale will be notified to Members
as soon as possible.

COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTION 2018/19
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF FINANCE, PERFORMANCE AND ASSET
MANAGEMENT

To set the Council Tax for 2018/19.

Page

(Pages 1

- 4)

(Pages 5
- 40)



Agenda Item 2

NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL
COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE

MEETING HELD IN THE MEETING ROOM 1, TOWN LODGE, GERNON ROAD,
LETCHWORTH GARDEN CITY ON THURSDAY, 11TH JANUARY, 2018 AT 7.00 PM

MINUTES

Present: Councillors Julian Cunningham (Chairman), lan Albert, Tony Hunter,
Lynda Needham and Richard Thake.

In Attendance:
Howard Crompton (Head of Revenues, Benefits and IT), Geraldine

Goodwin (Revenues Manager), Mark Scanes (Systems and Technical
Manager) and lan Gourlay (Committee and Member Services Manager).
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
There were no apologies for absence.

MINUTES - 23 FEBRUARY 2017

RESOLVED: That the Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 23 February 2017 be
approved as a true record of the proceedings and signed by the Chairman.

NOTIFICATION OF OTHER BUSINESS
There was no notification of other business.
CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Chairman reminded Members that, in line with the Code of Conduct, any Declarations of
Interest needed to be declared immediately prior to the item in question.

It was confirmed that, according to the Government Guidance: “Openness and transparency
on personal interests, A guide for councillors” September 2013”, no declarations of pecuniary
interests or dispensations were required by Members for setting Council Tax or precepts.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

There was no public participation.

COUNCIL TAX BASE 2018/19

The Committee considered a report of the Head of Revenues, Benefits and Information
Technology seeking approval of the Council Tax Base for 2018/2019. The report contained

the following appendices:

Appendix A — Council Tax Base by Parish 2018/19; and
Appendix B - Example of Council Tax Base calculation for Letchworth Garden City.

The Head of Revenues, Benefits and Information Technology advised that the 2018/19

Council Tax Base figures for each Parish contained in Appendix A to the report assumed a 1%
non-collection rate. The Council Tax Base for 2018/19 was proposed to be £49,118.50.

Page 1



Thursday, 11th January, 2018

The Head of Revenues, Benefits and Information Technology stated that Appendix B provided
an example of how the Council Tax Base was calculated for Letchworth Garden City.

In response to a question, the Head of Revenues, Benefits and Information Technology
commented that the impact of Universal Credit on the Council Tax collection rate would
probably be less than its impact on rent arrears collection.

In accordance with Standing Order 4.8.16(h), the Chairman requested that a Recorded Vote
be taken on the Council Tax Base 2018/19.

(Voting:

For: Councillors lan Albert, Julian Cunningham, Tony Hunter, Mrs L.A. Needham and R.A.C.
Thake - 5

Against: 0
Abstentions: 0)

It was therefore
RESOLVED:
D) That a non-collection rate of 1% for 2018/2019 be approved; and

(2) That the amount calculated by this Council as its Council Tax Base for 2018/2019 shall
be £49,118.50, and that the individual sums shown for each Parish, as set out in
Appendix A to the report, be agreed.

REASON FOR DECISION: To fulfil the statutory requirement to set a Council Tax Base for
the District and to enable Major and Local Precepting Authorities to set their levels of Council
Tax for 2018/2019.

NATIONAL NON-DOMESTIC RATE RETURN 1 - 2018/2019

The Committee considered the report of the Head of Revenues, Benefits and Information
Technology in respect of the National Non-Domestic Rate Return 1 (NNDR1). The Draft
NNDR1 Return was attached as Appendix 1 to the report.

The Systems and Technical Manager advised that the Council had until 31 January 2018 to
submit its NNDR1 return. Before Members was the draft Return, based on the same format
as last year. It contained the same set of data types, and Members’ attention was drawn to
Line 12 of Page 20 of the document, which provided the estimated NNDR income for 2018/19
of £38,234,954. Page 21 of the document separated NHDC’s share of the amount due from
the amounts due to Central Government and Hertfordshire County Council.

The Systems and Technical Manager commented that, for 2018/19, the gross rates payable
had been calculated against the rateable values as at 31 December by CPI (Consumer Price
Index) rather than the RPI (Retail Price Index) to calculate the Non-Domestic Rate multiplier.
This reduced the figures by about 10 pence in the pound. He referred to Section 31 Grants on
Page 22 of the report (Line 36).

The Systems and Technical Manager explained that it was not easy to predict the actions of
the VOA (Valuation Office Agency) that would affect the rates payable in 2018/19. The VOA
still had 365 North Hertfordshire appeals outstanding from the 2010 List. The 2017 List
introduced a new rating appeals process, Check, Challenge and Appeal. At present there had
not been a single challenge from the VOA against the 2017 List, which made it very difficult to
anticipate changes to the gross rates payable figure. Challenges on the 2010 List would
cascade into the 2017 List, which added to the difficulty of forecasting.

Page 2



Thursday, 11th January, 2018

The Systems and Technical Manager confirmed that the top rateable values in North
Hertfordshire were Tesco’s, Sainsbury’s, Johnson Matthey, Morrison’s, Waitrose and Altro.
Tesco’s was the largest at £2.6Million, with Altro the smallest at £715,000. Apart from
Johnson Matthey and Altro, all those rateable values were at appeal stage.

The Systems and Technical Manager stated that Pages 29 to 33 of the Return were the
supplementary pages that had yet to be completed. This disaggregated information would be
included by the 31 January 2018 deadline for submission of the form.

In response to a Member’'s question, the Systems and Technical Manager commented that
the Council was still awaiting a response from Hertfordshire County Council as to whether or

not Hertfordshire would be entering into a combined Business Rates pooling arrangement for
2018/19.

In reply to a further question, the Systems and Technical Manager confirmed that NHDC was
allowed to retain between 5 pence and 6 pence of each pound of Business Rates collected.

RESOLVED:

D That the draft NNDR1 Return for 2018/19, as set out at Appendix 1 to the report, be
approved; and

(2) That any amendments to the NNDR 1 Return resulting from changes to the form and
any additional guidance, be delegated to the Head of Revenues, Benefits and
Information Technology, in consultation with the Executive Member for Finance and
Information Technology.

REASON FOR DECISION: To comply with statutory requirements.

The meeting closed at 7.10 pm

Chairman

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE
28 FEBRUARY 2018

*PART 1 - PUBLIC DOCUMENT AGENDA ITEM No.

6

TITLE OF REPORT: COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTION 2018/19

REPORT OF THE HEAD OF FINANCE, PERFORMANCE AND ASSET MANAGEMENT
EXECUTIVE MEMBER: COUNCILLOR JULIAN CUNNINGHAM
COUNCIL PRIORITY: RESPONSIVE AND EFFICIENT

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1.1. To obtain approval for the Council Tax requirement and the overall Council Tax rates
for the district of North Hertfordshire for 2018/19.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS
2.1. That the following, as submitted in the 2018/19 Estimate Book, be noted:-

a) The revenue estimates for 2018/2019.
b) The capital programme for 2018/2019.
¢) The workforce salary estimates for 2018/2019.

2.2. That it be noted that at its meeting on 11 January 2018 the Council Tax Setting
Committee confirmed the amount 49,118.50 as its Council Tax base for the year
2018/2019 in accordance with regulation 3 of the Local Authorities (Calculation of
Council Tax Base) Regulations 1992 (the Regulations).

a) 49,118.50 being the amount calculated by the Council, in accordance with
Regulation 3 of the Regulations, as its Council Tax base for the year.

b)
Council Council
Parish/Town Tax Parish/Town Tax
Base Base

Ashwell 857.10 Langley 82.50
Barkway 377.80 Lilley 169.60
Barley 324.20 Nuthampstead 70.40
Bygrave 125.40 Offley 610.80
Caldecote and Newnham 49.50 Pirton 550.70
Clothall 81.40 Preston 215.70
Codicote 1629.10 Radwell 55.50
Graveley 172.20 Reed 157.50
Great Ashby 2051.00 Royston 6402.00
Hexton 61.30 Rushden and Wallington 201.60
Hinxworth 160.20 St Ippolyts 897.30
Holwell 148.40 St Pauls Walden 546.00
Ickleford 742.00 Sandon 235.80
Kelshall 78.50 Therfield 253.20
Kimpton 1057.90 Weston 441.00
Kings Walden 417.00 Wymondley 418.50
Knebworth 1971.30

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18)

Page 5




being the amounts calculated by the Council, in accordance with Regulation 6
of the Regulations, as the amounts of its Council Tax base for the year for
dwellings in those parts of its area to which one or more special items relate.

c) That it be noted that at its meeting on the 8 February 2018 the Council
calculated the Council Tax requirement for the Council's own purposes for
2018/19 (excluding Parish precepts) as £10,975,529 and hence the total
Council Tax requirement (including Parish precepts) as £12,071,060.

2.3. That the following amounts be now calculated by the Council for 2018/2019 in
accordance with Sections 31A, 31B and 34 to 36 of the Local Government and Finance
Act 1992 (the Act):-

a) £75,299,259 being the aggregate of the amounts which the
Council estimates for the items set out in
Section 31A(2)(a) to (f) of the Act.

b) £63,228,228 being the aggregate of the amounts which the
Council estimates for the items set out in
Section 31A(3) (a) to (d) of the Act.

C) £12,071,031 being the amount by which the aggregate at (a)
above exceeds the aggregate at (b) above,
calculated by the Council, in accordance with
Section 31A(4) of the Act, as its Council Tax
requirement for the year.

d) £245.75 being the amount at (c) above divided by the
amount at 2.2(a) above calculated by the
Council in accordance with Section 31B(1) as
the basic amount of its Council Tax for the year.

e) £1,095,531 being the aggregate amount of all special items
referred to in Section 34(1) of the Act.

f) £223.45 being the amount at (d) above less the result
given by dividing the amount at (e) above by the
amount at 2.2(a) above, calculated by the
Council, in accordance with Section 34(2) of the
Act, as the basic amount of its Council Tax for
the year for dwellings in those parts of its area to
which no special item relates.

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18) 2

Page 6




9)

Parish

Parish/Town Basic Precept Total

£ £ £
Ashwell 223.45 74.20 297.65
Barkway 223.45 95.78 319.23
Barley 223.45 66.10 289.55
Bygrave 223.45 51.83 275.28
Caldecote and Newnham 223.45 27.99 251.44
Clothall 223.45 22.87 246.32
Codicote 223.45 64.02 287.47
Graveley 223.45 34.84 258.29
Great Ashby 223.45 19.87 243.32
Hexton 223.45 0.00 223.45
Hinxworth 223.45 64.05 287.50
Holwell 223.45 53.28 276.73
Ickleford 223.45 62.46 285.91
Kelshall 223.45 36.68 260.13
Kimpton 223.45 68.06 291.51
Kings Walden 223.45 67.98 291.43
Knebworth 223.45 73.44 296.89
Langley 223.45 0.00 223.45
Lilley 223.45 61.89 285.34
Nuthampstead 223.45 0.00 223.45
Offley 223.45 51.16 274.61
Pirton 223.45 64.15 287.60
Preston 223.45 28.75 252.20
Radwell 223.45 16.41 239.86
Reed 223.45 25.49 248.94
Royston 223.45 42.53 265.98
Rushden and Wallington 223.45 20.68 244.13
St Ippolyts 223.45 26.23 249.68
St Pauls Walden 223.45 90.31 313.76
Sandon 223.45 32.58 256.03
Therfield 223.45 21.47 244.92
Weston 223.45 43.55 267.00
Wymondley 223.45 74.58 298.03

being the amounts given by adding to the amount at 2.3(f) above the amounts of the
special item or items relating to dwellings in those parts of the Council's area
mentioned above divided in each case by the amount at 2.2(b) above, calculated by
the Council, in accordance with Section 34(3) of the Act, as the basic amounts of its
Council Tax for the year for dwellings in those parts of its area to which one or more
special items relate.

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18) 3

Page 7




h)

Valuation Bands

Parish/Town A B C D E = G H

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Ashwell 198.43 231.51 264.58 297.65 363.79 429.94 496.08 595.30
Baldock 148.97 173.79 198.62 223.45 273.11 322.76 372.42 446.90
Barkway 212.82 248.29 283.76 319.23 390.17 461.11 532.05 638.46
Barley 193.03 225.21 257.38 289.55 353.89 418.24 482.58 579.10
Bygrave 183.52 214.11 244.69 275.28 336.45 397.63 458.80 550.56
Caldecote and Newnham 167.63 19556 22350 251.44 307.32 363.19 419.07 502.88
Clothall 164.21 191.58 218.95 246.32 301.06 355.80 410.53 492.64
Codicote 191.65 223.59 25553 287.47 351.35 415.23 479.12 574.94
Graveley 172.19 200.89 229.59 258.29 315.69 373.09 430.48 516.58
Great Ashby 162.21 189.25 216.28 243.32 297.39 351.46 40553 486.64
Hexton 148.97 173.79 198.62 223.45 273.11 322.76 372.42 446.90
Hinxworth 191.67 223.61 255.56 287.50 351.39 415.28 479.17 575.00
Hitchin 148.97 173.79 198.62 223.45 273.11 322.76 372.42 446.90
Holwell 184.49 215.23 24598 276.73 338.23 399.72 461.22 553.46
Ickleford 190.61 222.37 254.14 285.91 34945 41298 476.52 571.82
Kelshall 173.42 202.32 231.23 260.13 31794 375.74 433,55 520.26
Kimpton 194.34 226.73 259.12 29151 356.29 421.07 485.85 583.02
Kings Walden 194.29 226.67 259.05 291.43 356.19 420.95 485.72 582.86
Knebworth 197.93 230.91 263.90 296.89 362.87 428.84 494.82 593.78
Langley 148.97 173.79 198.62 223.45 273.11 322.76 372.42 446.90
Letchworth 148.97 173.79 198.62 223.45 273.11 322.76 372.42 446.90
Lilley 190.23 221.93 253.64 285.34 348.75 412.16 475.57 570.68
Nuthampstead 148.97 173.79 198.62 223.45 273.11 322.76 372.42 446.90
Offley 183.07 213.59 244.10 274.61 335.63 396.66 457.68 549.22
Pirton 191.73 223.69 255.64 287.60 35151 41542 479.33 575.20
Preston 168.13 196.16 224.18 252.20 308.24 364.29 420.33 504.40
Radwell 159.91 186.56 213.21 239.86 293.16 346.46 399.77 479.72
Reed 165.96 193.62 221.28 248.94 304.26 359.58 41490 497.88
Royston 177.32 206.87 236.43 265.98 325.09 384.19 443.30 531.96
Rushden and Wallington 162.75 189.88 217.00 244.13 298.38 352.63 406.88 488.26
St Ippolyts 166.45 194.20 221.94 249.68 305.16 360.65 416.13 499.36
St Pauls Walden 209.17 244.04 278.90 313.76 383.48 453.21 522.93 627.52
Sandon 170.69 199.13 227.58 256.03 312.93 369.82 426.72 512.06
Therfield 163.28 190.49 217.71 244.92 299.35 353.77 408.20 489.84
Weston 178.00 207.67 237.33 267.00 326.33 385.67 445.00 534.00
Wymondley 198.69 231.80 264.92 298.03 364.26 430.49 496.72 596.06

being the amounts given by multiplying the amounts at 2.3(f) and 2.3(g) above by the
number which, in the proportion set out in Section 5(1) of the Act, is applicable to
dwellings listed in a particular valuation band divided by the number which in that
proportion is applicable to dwellings listed in valuation band D, calculated by the
Council, in accordance with Section 36(l) of the Act, as the amounts to be taken into
account for the year in respect of categories of dwellings listed in different valuation
bands.

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18) 4

Page 8




2.4. That it be noted that for 2018/2019 Hertfordshire County Council and the Hertfordshire
Police & Crime Commissioner has stated the following amounts in precepts issued to
the Council, in accordance with Section 40 of the Act, for each of the categories of
dwellings shown below:-

Valuation Bands

Precepting Authority A B C D E F G H

£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
Hertfordshire County
Council
COUNTY PRECEPT 816.46 952,51 1,088.60 1,224.67 1,496.83 1,768.96 2,041.13 2,449.34
SOCIAL CARE PRECEPT 6385 7451 8514 9579 117.07 138.37 159.64  191.58
Total Hertfordshire
County Council 880.31 1,027.02 1,173.74 1,320.46 1,613.90 1,907.33 2,200.77 2,640.92
Hertfordshire Police &
Crime Commissioner 109.33  127.56 14578  164.00 200.44 236.89 273.33  328.00

2.5. That, having calculated the aggregate in each case of the amounts at 2.3(h) and 2.4

above, the Council, in accordance with Section 30(2) of the Local Government Finance
Act 1992, hereby sets out the following provisional amounts as the amounts of Council
Tax for 2018/2019 for each of the categories of dwellings shown below:-

List of parishes and tax at different bands (County, Care, Police, District and Parish)

Valuation Bands

Parish/Town A B C D E F G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

Ashwell 1,188.07 1,386.09 1,584.10 1,782.11 2,178.13 2,574.16 2,970.18 3,564.22
Baldock 1,138.61 1,328.37 1,518.14 1,707.91 2,087.45 2,466.98 2,846.52 3,415.82
Barkway 1,202.46 1,402.87 1,603.28 1,803.69 2,204.51 2,605.33 3,006.15 3,607.38
Barley 1,182.67 1,379.79 1,576.90 1,774.01 2,168.23 2,562.46 2,956.68 3,548.02
Bygrave 1,173.16 1,368.69 1,564.21 1,759.74 2,150.79 2,541.85 2,932.90 3,519.48
Caldecote and Newnham 1,157.27 1,350.14 1,543.02 1,735.90 2,121.66 2,507.41 2,893.17 3,471.80
Clothall 1,153.85 1,346.16 1,538.47 1,730.78 2,115.40 2,500.02 2,884.63 3,461.56
Codicote 1,181.29 1,378.17 1,575.05 1,771.93 2,165.69 2,559.45 2,953.22 3,543.86
Graveley 1,161.83 1,355.47 1,549.11 1,742.75 2,130.03 2,517.31 2,904.58 3,485.50
Great Ashby 1,151.85 1,343.83 1,535.80 1,727.78 2,111.73 2,495.68 2,879.63 3,455.56
Hexton 1,138.61 1,328.37 1,518.14 1,707.91 2,087.45 2,466.98 2,846.52 3,415.82
Hinxworth 1,181.31 1,378.19 1,575.08 1,771.96 2,165.73 2,559.50 2,953.27 3,543.92
Hitchin 1,138.61 1,328.37 1,518.14 1,707.91 2,087.45 2,466.98 2,846.52 3,415.82
Holwell 1,174.13 1,369.81 1,565.50 1,761.19 2,152.57 2,543.94 2,935.32 3,522.38
Ickleford 1,180.25 1,376.95 1,573.66 1,770.37 2,163.79 2,557.20 2,950.62 3,540.74
Kelshall 1,163.06 1,356.90 1,550.75 1,744.59 2,132.28 2,519.96 2,907.65 3,489.18
Kimpton 1,183.98 1,381.31 1,578.64 1,775.97 2,170.63 2,565.29 2,959.95 3,551.94
Kings Walden 1,183.93 1,381.25 1,578.57 1,775.89 2,170.53 2,565.17 2,959.82 3,551.78
Knebworth 1,187.57 1,385.49 1,583.42 1,781.35 2,177.21 2,573.06 2,968.92 3,562.70
Langley 1,138.61 1,328.37 1,518.14 1,707.91 2,087.45 2,466.98 2,846.52 3,415.82
Letchworth 1,138.61 1,328.37 1,518.14 1,707.91 2,087.45 2,466.98 2,846.52 3,415.82
Lilley 1,179.87 1,376.51 1,573.16 1,769.80 2,163.09 2,556.38 2,949.67 3,539.60
Nuthampstead 1,138.61 1,328.37 1,518.14 1,707.91 2,087.45 2,466.98 2,846.52 3,415.82
Offley 1,172.71 1,368.17 1,563.62 1,759.07 2,149.97 2,540.88 2,931.78 3,518.14
Pirton 1,181.37 1,378.27 1,575.16 1,772.06 2,165.85 2,559.64 2,953.43 3,544.12
Preston 1,157.77 1,350.74 1,543.70 1,736.66 2,122.58 2,508.51 2,894.43 3,473.32
Radwell 1,149.55 1,341.14 1,532.73 1,724.32 2,107.50 2,490.68 2,873.87 3,448.64
Reed 1,155.60 1,348.20 1,540.80 1,733.40 2,118.60 2,503.80 2,889.00 3,466.80
Royston 1,166.96 1,361.45 1,555.95 1,750.44 2,139.43 2,528.41 2,917.40 3,500.88
Rushden and Wallington 1,152.39 1,344.46 1,536.52 1,728.59 2,112.72 2,496.85 2,880.98 3,457.18
St Ippolyts 1,156.09 1,348.78 1,541.46 1,734.14 2,119.50 2,504.87 2,890.23 3,468.28
St Pauls Walden 1,198.81 1,398.62 1,598.42 1,798.22 2,197.82 2,597.43 2,997.03 3,596.44
Sandon 1,160.33 1,353.71 1,547.10 1,740.49 2,127.27 2,514.04 2,900.82 3,480.98
Therfield 1,152.92 1,345.07 1,537.23 1,729.38 2,113.69 2,497.99 2,882.30 3,458.76
Weston 1,167.64 1,362.25 1,556.85 1,751.46 2,140.67 2,529.89 2,919.10 3,502.92
Wymondley 1,188.33 1,386.38 1,584.44 1,782.49 2,178.60 2,574.71 2,970.82 3,564.98

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18)

Page 9

5




3.1.

3.2.

4.1

5.1.

6.1.

7.1.

7.2.

8.1.

8.2.

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS

The functions of the Council Tax Setting Committee are to set the Council Tax and to
set the overall level of Council Tax for the following financial year, taking into account
the precepts of all major and local precepting authorities.

The level of Council Tax Requirement has been considered necessary to meet the
budgeting needs of the Council for 2018/19.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED

Options for the appropriate level of Council Tax were considered at the meeting of
Council on 8 February 2018.

CONSULTATION WITH RELEVANT MEMBERS AND EXTERNAL
ORGANISATIONS

Consultation on the 2018/19 budget proposals has taken place with all Members
throughout the Corporate Business Planning process.

FORWARD PLAN

This report contains a recommendation on a decision that was first notified to the public
in the Forward Plan on the 24" November 2017.

BACKGROUND

At its meeting on 11 January 2018 the Council Tax Setting Committee calculated the
amount 49,118.50 as its Council Tax base for the year 2018/2019 in accordance with
regulation 3 of the Local Authorities (Calculation of Council Tax Base) Regulations
1992 (the Regulations).

At its meeting on the 8 February 2018 the Council approved a net budget of
£14.75million and a Council Tax increase of 2.99% for 2018/19. It noted that, in
addition to the Council passing on a grant of £38,885 to the Town and Parish Councils
to help mitigate the impact of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme, a total precept
demand of £1,095,531 would be levied on the relevant Council Tax base of the District.
As a result the calculated Council Tax requirement for the Council’'s own purposes for
2018/19 (excluding Parish precepts) is £10,975,529, and hence the total District
Council Tax requirement (including Parish precepts) is £12,071,060.

RELEVANT CONSIDERATIONS

The Local Government Finance Act 1992 sets out the calculations required for the
Council Tax Requirement and the overall Council Tax levels. These calculations have
been applied to the precept requirements of the District Council, County Council, Police
and Crime Commissioner and Town and Parish Councils and the outcome is provided
for Members’ approval in section 2 of this report.

The Council has approved an increase in Council Tax of 2.99% (equivalent to £6.49 for
a Band D property) on the level of Council Tax charged for 2017/18. The referendum
threshold for 2018/19 is an increase of up to 3.0% or an increase of £5.00 in the
charge on a Band D property (whichever is the greater amount), so a local referendum
on the Council Tax level is not required.

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18) 6

Page 10



8.3.

8.4.

8.5.

8.6.

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

9.5.

9.6.

The Town and Parish Councils have requested a total precept for 2018/19 of
£1,095,531. This is an increase of £27,680, or 2.6%, on the precept demand levied on
taxpayers for 2017/18. In addition, this Council has agreed to provide a grant of
£38,885 to the Town and Parish Councils to help mitigate the impact of the Council Tax
Reduction Scheme. This means that the overall amount of precept-related funding
provided to Town and Parish Councils for 2018/19 is £1,134,416, an increase of 2.5%
on the equivalent total for 2017/18. Parish and Town Councils are not currently subject
to any referendum requirements.

Hertfordshire County Council has provided formal natification of a total requested levy
on the District of North Hertfordshire for 2018/19 of £64,859,015, which results in a
total Band D Council Tax of £1,320.46. This represents a 5.99% increase on the
2017/18 rate. The increase is below the referendum threshold of 6% (where 3% is for
Adult Social Care) for 2018/19 so a local referendum is not required.

The Police and Crime Commissioner has provided formal notification of the requested
levy on the District of North Hertfordshire for 2018/19 of £8,055,434, which results in a
Band D Council Tax of £164.00. This is an increase of £12.00 on the Band D Council
Tax rate for 2017/18. This does not exceed the referendum threshold of £12.00, so a
local referendum on the Council Tax level is not required.

The numbers requiring your approval in the recommendations correspond to what is
required by the regulations. Appendix A provides more details of what these numbers
mean.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The provision for the Authority to levy and collect a Council Tax is provided in section
30 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 (Aggregating Billing Authority and
Preceptors Council Tax Charges).

The principles for Referendums relating to Council Tax increases for 2018/19 were
published by the Government on the 5" February 2018.

For Shire District councils like NHDC, for 2018/19 the relevant basic amount of council
tax is deemed to be excessive if it exceeds the higher of 3% or £5.00 greater than its
relevant basic amount of Council Tax for 2017/18.

For designated authorities with responsibility for Adult Social Care provision, which
includes Hertfordshire County Council, for 2018/19 the relevant basic amount of
Council Tax is deemed to be excessive if it exceeds the authority’s relevant basic
amount of Council Tax for 2017/18 by 6% or more (comprising 3% for expenditure on
Adult Social Care and up to 3% for other expenditure).

For Police and Crime Commissioner Authorities, for 2018/19 the relevant basic amount
of Council Tax is deemed to be excessive if the authority’s relevant basic amount of
Council Tax for 2018/19 is more than £12.00 greater than its relevant basic amount of
Council Tax for 2017/18.

Paragraph 10.2.1 of the Council’'s Constitution gives the Council Tax Setting
Committee the responsibility for (a) setting the Council Tax Base in accordance with
the regulations; and (b) setting the Council Tax in accordance with the relevant

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18) 7

Page 11



legislation. In accordance with paragraph 4.8.16(h) of the Constitution and the relevant
legislation, the decisions must be by way of recorded vote.

10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

10.1. Council Tax is a key funding stream for the Council, which enables the provision of
services to residents. The approval of the Council Tax resolution will authorise the
Council Tax billing of the residents of North Hertfordshire for financial year 2018/19.
The precept to be collected for the Council’s purposes is £10,975,529.

11. RISK IMPLICATIONS

11.1. The risk of non-collection of Council Tax is monitored in the Collection Fund. The tax
base calculations have assumed a non-collection rate of 1%.

12. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

12.1. In line with the Public Sector Equality Duty, public bodies must, in the exercise of their
functions, give due regard to the need to eliminate discrimination, harassment,
victimisation, to advance equality of opportunity and foster good relations between
those who share a protected characteristic and those who do not.

12.2 The review and setting of Council Tax is a statutory responsibility of this Council. A
balance must be considered and demonstrated by the Council when setting the level of
Council Tax and any rise or fall in tax. This said balance is between the ability of the
individual residents’ to pay the required Council Tax and the Council’s need to have
sufficient base budget to deliver key services across the District. The recommendation
to provide a grant of £38,885 to the District's Town and Parish Councils will mitigate
the impact of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme. This action reflects some of the
considerations made in reaching this balance.

13. SOCIAL VALUE IMPLICATIONS

13.1. The Social Value Act and “go local” policy do not apply to this report.

14. HUMAN RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

14.1. There are no direct human resource implications.

15. APPENDICES

15.1. Appendix A: Guide to the Council Tax Resolution.

15.2. Appendix B: Budget Estimate Book 2018/19 (attached separately).

16. CONTACT OFFICERS

16.1. Antonio Ciampa, Accountancy Manager
Antonio.Ciampa@north-herts.gov.uk; ext 4566

16.2. lan Couper, Head of Finance, Performance and Asset Management
lan.Couper@north-herts.gov.uk; ext 4243

16.3. Howard Crompton, Head of Revenues, Benefits and IT
Howard.Crompton@north-herts.gov.uk; ext 4247

16.4. Jeanette Thompson, Acting Corporate Legal Manager and Monitoring Officer
Jeanette. Thompson@north-herts.gov.uk; ext 4370

16.5. Reuben Ayavoo, Senior Policy Officer,

Reuben.Ayavoo@north-herts.gov.uk; ext 4212
COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18) 8

Page 12


mailto:Antonio.Ciampa@north-herts.gov.uk
mailto:Ian.Couper@north-herts.gov.uk
mailto:Howard.Crompton@north-herts.gov.uk
mailto:Jeanette.Thompson@north-herts.gov.uk
mailto:Reuben.Ayavoo@north-herts.gov.uk

16.6. Kerry Shorrocks, Corporate Human Resources Manager
Kerry.Shorrocks@north-herts.gov.uk; ext 4224

17. BACKGROUND PAPERS
17.1. 2018/19 Budget Report considered by Council on the 8 February 2018.

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18)

Page 13


mailto:Kerry.Shorrocks@north-herts.gov.uk

Appendix A

| GUIDE TO THE 2018/2019 COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTION

Recommendation 2.1

This concerns the approval of the contents of the 2018/2019 Budget Estimates Book
figures. These figures determine the Council Tax requirement for the Council’'s own
purposes for 2018/19.

Recommendation 2.2

These are the Council Tax Base figures for 2018/2019 approved by the Council Tax
Setting Committee on 11 January 2018 with details for those Parishes which levy a
precept.

Recommendation 2.3

(a) Is Gross Expenditure on District Council services + Parish Precepts + the
proposed increase in balances during 2018/2019.

(b) Is Gross Income on District Council services, including fees and charges,
Housing Benefit Grant, Revenue Support Grant and share of Business Rates.

(© Is (a) - (b) [District Council precept including Parish precepts]

(d) Is (c) divided by the tax base i.e. the net District + Parish Charge. This assumes
that the total Parish Charge is charged across the entire Council Tax base, so is
a notional figure only (i.e. the actual precept for a household is not calculated
on this basis).

(e) Is the total of Parish Precepts

)] Is (d) - [(e) divided by the tax base] i.e. the net District Council charge. This is
the amount that a Band D property would pay for the Council’s own purposes in
2018/19.

(9) Is the net District Council charge with the relevant Parish charges added for
each area in which there is a Parish precept. This is the amount that a Band D
property would pay in each parished area, incorporating the District and Parish
charge.

(h) Is the inclusive District and Parish (where applicable) charge for each property
band in each area of the District. There are set weightings to apply to the Band
D amount to get to the amounts for the other bands.

Recommendation 2.4

Is the addition for the County and Police precepts for each property band. For the
County Council this includes the Social Care precept.

Recommendation 2.5

Is the inclusive District, Parish, County and Police charge for each property band for
each area of the District.

COUNCIL TAX SETTING COMMITTEE (28.2.18) 10

Page 14



APPENDIX B

NORTH HERTFORDSHIRE
DISTRICT COUNCIL

BUDGET ESTIMATES
2018/19

Estimates — Program

Council Tax Setting Gommittee 28.02.2018Page 15




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

STATEMENTBY

HE LEADER OF THECOUNCIL
HE BUDGET FOR 201812019

OUNCIL MEETING - 8 FEBRUARY 2018

Chairman, Fellow NMembers
1. This evening the Council has the duty to set a budget for the forthcoming year.

2. The Council accepted the four year settlement offered by the Department for
Communities and Local Government (DCLG) in February 2016. Whilst this gave us
some certainty over our future funding, it does mean that the Council needs to
expect a significant further reduction in its funding in 2019/20 when ‘negative
Revenue Support Grant (RSG)' is due to become a reality. This means the Council
will have to hand back to Central Government a further £1million of business rates
income, meaning that of every £1 of Business Rates we collect we will keep less
than 5 pence. The four year settlement period also comes to an end in 2019/20, and
forecasting funding beyond then becomes very uncertain.

3. The provisional finance settlement did not make any further changes to the way that
New Homes Bonus is funded. So this means that the only change that has an
additional impact this year is the reduction in the period over which the grant is
received down to 4 years. Again it is uncertain what will happen to this funding
source in the future that still provides income of £1.2 million per year.

4. The Council has achieved significant expenditure reduction and income generation in
recent years, delivering efficiencies totalling £6.5 million since 2011/12, and striving
for continuous improvement and value for money has become a regular part of the
annual corporate business planning process.

5. The Medium Term Financial Strategy agreed by Council in August forecast the need
to deliver a further £4.2 million of annual savings by 2021/22. Of this £1.9 million had
been identified as to where it would come from, but still needed to be delivered. The
successful tendering of the Council's waste and street cleansing contract has
significantly increased the level of savings that have been identified, but there is still
work to do to ensure that they are delivered.

6. Whilst the level of efficiencies that still need to be identified is significantly reduced, it
is clear that achieving them is going to be very challenging, particularly if we want to
continue delivering the services that are most valued by residents. Recognising the
limited opportunity for savings from reducing resources and staffing levels, the focus
is now on investment to deliver service transformation, working with others and
commercialisation opportunities.

7. At a time when everyone is facing financial pressures, Cabinet faced a very difficult
decision on how to balance continuing provision of those services which our
residents desire with a need to raise more income from Council Tax. Given that there
are more savings to find and the uncertainty over future funding, the proposal is to
increase Council Tax by 2.99% for 2018/19.

Pagre 16




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/18

10.

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

| would like to thank all members and officers who have taken part in working up the
proposals before us this evening, especially Mr lan Couper and his team, and our
Executive Member for Finance, Cllr Cunningham, who will be presenting the details
of the Administration’s recommendations to you.

The three major priorities of the Council for 2018/19 continue to be providing an
attractive and safe environment for our residents, promoting sustainable growth, and
delivering cost effective and necessary services.

In short, | can report that we have continued to review our services to ensure that
they provide best value for money and looked for opportunities to improve our
services.

The Green Space Strategy for 2017-21 will continue to ensure significant,
sustainable investment in the District's green spaces over the coming years. This
includes funding for a Multi-Use Games Area at Bancroft (Hitchin) and renovating the
play area at the District Park in Great Ashby during the next year.

We have continued to enhance our leisure facilities. This includes the opening of the
new teaching pool at North Hertfordshire Leisure Centre and continued investment in
our other facilities. We have set aside capital funding next year for the Royston
Leisure Centre to see if the centre can he expanded to provide a better facility for our
residents whilst also providing additional income to the Council.

We have maintained the allocation of funding for John Barker Place in Hitchin. Whilst
North Herts Homes are leading on the redevelopment of this area, the Council can
see the benefits that a contribution to a successful scheme in this area would

provide.

Members have contributed to the Corporate Business Planning process through a
series of workshops. | feel sure that this level of participation will assist the
agreement of our budget, which | believe represents a reasonable balance of savings

and income generation.

I now invite Clir Cunningham to expand on the budget situation and proposals.

As Presented by COUNCILLOR L. Needham
Leader of the Council

Page 17




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

L __.ATEMENT BY e
EXECUTIVE MEMBER FOR FINANCE & IT

N”"IL -Ax ESTIMATES 2018/2019

_ __:_UNCIL MEETING 8 FEBRUARY 2018

THE CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL STATEMENT

When Full Council approved the budget for this financial year, it was based on the
Council needing to use its general fund reserves to make up for the shortfall in funding
from the reduction in Government funding. The expectation was that £1.3 million of
reserves would be required to cover the in-year deficit, reducing the general fund balance
to £5 million by the 31 March 2018. Due to favourable variances and carry forwards
towards the end of 2016/17, the opening General Fund balance at 1 April was higher than
budgeted at £8.2m. However the expectation of using reserves to balance the budget for
this year was still there.

As at the end of November, the estimated use of these reserves in the financial year
2017/18 has decreased by £0.5 million, due to both favourable variances reported during
the year and the request to carry budgets forward into 2018/19 and delay the spending on
specific projects. The revised forecast is that the General Fund balance at the end of this
financial year will be around £7m.

As expected the general fund balance has been significantly greater than the budgeted
minimum of £1.6m approved by Members at the time of sefting the 2017/18 budget.

All the various funds and other earmarked reserves held in the General Fund are
estimated to total £12.1 million at 31 March 2018 and comprise of the general fund
balances of £7million and other earmarked reserves of £5.1million. The detail of the
earmarked reserves can be found in Table 5 of the budget report.

CAPITAL ACCOUNTS

The Council continues to have a negative Capital Financing Requirement (CFR), due to
the set-aside receipts it received from the housing stock transfer. This is forecast to be
£5.7 million at 31 March 2018, although may be higher depending on the rate of spend
in delivering capital projects towards the end of the year. Cabinet have confirmed that the
use of these receipts is the most affordable and prudent way of continuing to invest in
North Herts.

It is estimated that at 31 March 2018 the Council will have a capital receipts balance of
£2.3million. In the 2015 Spending Review, the Chancellor announced the “flexible use of
‘Capital Receipts direction”. Subject to certain conditions this allows Local Authorities to
use new Capital Receipts to fund the revenue costs of reform projects. This flexibility only
applies to capital receipts received since the 1st April 2016. By the end of the current
financial year, NHDC expect to have generated £1.2m in capital receipts since that date,
with further receipts expected during 2018/19, and potential revenue costs have been
identified that could be funded under the direction.

Following the recent update to the Prudential Code, the accompanying new guidance
issued by the Ministry of Housing, Communities and Local Government (MHCLG) last

n
1

10
3.1.

%ﬂ)




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

week requires Local Authorities to now prepare and publish annually a Capital Strategy,
which must be approved by Council prior to its application. This would be additional to the
annual Treasury Management Strategy and would include additional information. While
the new guidance applies from April 2018, MHCLG have confirmed that Local Authorities
have the option to defer meeting all the disclosure requirements to the following year if it
is not practical to do so in time for 2018/19. Given that the guidance was only announced
last week, | confirm that it is not practical to incorporate it for this coming year.

CORPORATE BUSINESS PLANNING AND GENERAL FUND ESTIMATES
2018/2019

The priority-led budgeting principle continues to be used. This approach seeks to ensure
that policy drives financial planning and gives members choices on their budget priorities.
However at the same time policy also has to consider the available resources of the
Council. The Corporate Business Planning process began early in the year, due to the
extent of the efficiencies required to balance the budget over the medium term. The
planning also had to consider the future funding uncertainties, particularly in relation to
longer-term funding beyond the current national parliament term.

The Council's Medium Term Financial Strategy adopted by Full Council on 31% August
2017 indicated that to balance expenditure and funding the Council would need to find
and deliver on-going annual efficiencies of around £4.2million by 2021/22. As only
£1.9million had been identified where it was expected to come from, the assumed
phasing of these savings allowed time for the identification, development and
implementation of initiatives. This meant that over this period there would be a need to
use £2.8 million of reserves.

The strategy recognised that the ability to be more efficient by reducing resources and
staffing levels was becoming extremely limited, hence the Council's financial strategy
going forward would focus on:

+  Transformation of services so that they can be delivered at lower cost. This may
involve up-front investment to allow the transformation to take place. This could
include sharing of services with other organisations to make best use of resources
and realise potential economies of scale. '

«  Reviewing existing service provision and planned capital investment to ensure there
is a strong case for the continued provision of the service, particularly where the
service is not statutory.

+  Commercialisation and the options available {o make use of our assets (e.g. capital
resources) to generate revenue income {(or reduce revenue costs). This would
include increasing investment returns from our assets.

‘The Corporate Business Planning process allowed for initial high leve! proposals to be put
forward for consideration by each Political group, followed by Member workshops on
detailed options in November. The General Fund estimates for 2018/19 include the
results of those proposals, with total planned efficiencies of £2.3million and revenue
investments totalling £147k incorporated in the proposed budget of £14.6million for
financial year 2018/19. '

The majority of the total of planned efficiencies expected to be delivered in 2018/19 relate
to the new contract awarded for the provision of Waste, Recycling and Street Cleansing
services within the District. The contract award was the culmination of a joint procurement
exercise with East Herts District Council. While the key services received by residents

age-19
a




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

remain broadly the same, the full year cost to the Council is anticipated to reduce by
£1.9million (£1.7million in 2018/19). The new contract will also be supported by a shared
client team, with further savings incorporated in the budget estimates from this new way
of working. As detailed in the post-script to the Cabinet referral, the savings from the
client team were agreed to be recommended to Council at their meeting in December.
The impact was included in the totals presented to Cabinet at their meeting in January but
it was not included in the appendix that lists all the efficiencies. This error has been
corrected in the papers presented to you tonight, and it is included in Appendix B.

The most notable pressure on Council resources in 2018/19 is likely to be expenditure
associated with the progress of the District's Local Plan, the inspection of which is
ongoing. An extended examination time period or a requirement to make extensive
modifications to the submitted plan would be likely to result in significant additional costs,
as indicated in the identified financial risks for 2018/19. In addition, resource may be
required to challenge the plans of neighbouring areas where there are adverse
consequences for North Herts. In seeking to mitigate the financial impact in 2018/19, the
Council is ptanning to transfer resources into an earmarked reserve in the current year.

Last year's budget highlighted a risk in relation to a review that was due to be carried out
by the National Joint Council (NJC) on Local Government pay scales. This was in relation
to the impact of pay freezes, the increases for the new National Living Wage and that
salaries are no longer in line with the general market. Assumptions in the MTFS for 2018-
2023 were consequently revised to assume a 3% increase in 2018/19 and 2019/20,
followed by a 2% increase each year thereafter. The previous assumption had been 1%
wage inflation per year. With the NJC pay offer for 2018/19, published in December 2017,
stifl subject to negotiation and agreement at this point, the assumptions in the MTFS
remain in the budget estimates.

The Central Government settlement funding allocation for 2018/19, published in
December 2017, is in line with the four year funding allocations for 2016/17 to 2019/20
previously announced in February 2016 and which the Council subsequently signed up to
by submitting a sustainability plan. The reduction in settlement funding in 2018/19
represents a lower decrease than in prior years and that expected in 2019/20, when the
prospect of ‘negative RSG’ is expected to become a reality. Negative RSG requires the
Council to pay over an additional amount of business rates income collected, expected to
be £1.1m, to Central Government. Whilst the provisional Local Government Finance -
Settlement in December 2017 stated that Government would look at “fair and affordable”
options for dealing with negative Revenue Support Grant (RSG), the prudent forecast is
that this review will unfortunately not lead to a significant change. A further
announcement on this is due in the spring, so this will be kept under review. Beyond the
end of the four year settlement period it is highly uncertain what the Council’s funding will
be. The introduction of increased Business Rates retention within Local Government and
a Fair Funding review are both expected. As a worst case, this could result in additional
responsibilities for the Council and also the redistribution of funding to other areas and to
social care Authorities.

New Homes Bonus is also a significant element of the Council's funding. Changes
announced last year to how the Bonus is calculated mean that the expectation of under
£1.3m in 2018/19 is considerably lower than the almost £2 million received in the current
year (and £2.7 million in 2016/17). The confirmed total for 2018/19 is however in line with
the estimates in the Council's MTFS for 2018-23 and hence has not impacted on the level
of efficiencies required. There remains scope for New Homes Bonus to be reduced or
even withdrawn in the future. The baseline of 0.4% that was introduced last year can be

Dacan 20
| &U

ub,e




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

increased at any time, which reduces the number of homes that the Council receives a
bonus for. There has also been a consultation on not paying the bonus for any homes
that are built on appeal.

The draft Council Tax referendum principles for 2018/19 were published on 19 December
2017. The Principles include the option for Local Authorities to increase Council Tax by
up to 3% or £5 (for Band D properties), whichever is the greater amount, without the
requirement for a referendum. The Medium Term Financial Strategy agreed by Council in
August stated that “the Council will continue to raise Council Tax by as much as it is
allowed to without triggering a local referendum” and therefore Cabinet resolved at its
meeting on the 23 January 2018 to recommend to Council a 2.99% increase in the
District Council Tax.

BUSINESS RATES

Locally retained business rates give Local Authorities some limited financial incentive to
promote growth in the business base of the district. The amount of Business Rates that
are collected is dependent on the number and type of business premises in the area, the
success in collecting what is owed, eligibility for relief and the number of successful
appeals.

As of the 1 April 2013, 50% of the collectible Business Rates are retained by Local
Government with the remaining 50% paid to central government. NHDC then passes 20%
of the retained 50% to the County Council and then, as a tariff authority, pays around
80% to Central Government to reflect the fact that our anticipated income from Business
Rates is higher than our assessed need. The outcome is that for every £1 collected in
Business rates, NHDC keeps approximately 7p. The introduction of Negative RSG would
see this drop below 5p.

Hertfordshire was unsuccessful in its application to become a Business Rates Pilot area
for 2018/19. There may be an opportunity to apply again for 2019/20. North Hertfordshire
will be part of a Hertfordshire Business Rates pool in 2018/19. The financial benefit from
being in the pool is a reduction in the levy required to be paid to Central Government
(compared to being outside a pool). As any gain is uncertain and would be a one-off, we
have not forecast for it in the budget. [f it does materialise, then we will review how this
funding can be invested in North Hertfordshire.

As in previous years, and in accordance with the Local Government Finance Act 1992, |
arranged a consultation meeting with representatives of Business Ratepayers on 29
January 2018.

DISTRICT COUNCIL REQUIREMENTS 2018/2019

The budget proposals were put together after taking into consideration the comments and
recommendations from the various consultation meetings and reflecting on the priorities
of the Council. ‘

The overall estimates considered by the Cabinet at its meeting on 23 January 2018,
indicate a net expenditure for the Council's own requirements in 2018/19 of £14.6million.
In response to feedback and consultation, the Cabinet made several changes fo the
proposed budget, including ceasing the annual review of the Council's Apprenticeship
scheme. This will mean that this scheme will now be invested in on an ongoing basis.
Council will be asked to approve this evening further amendments to the budget, which
relate to initiatives previously approved by Council and therefore require Council's

Dano 21
T ag‘ék’ I




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

authority to amend. These include the removal of the saving in relation to four yearly
District Council Elections and deferring for a year the savings in relation to an NHDC
Lottery and an alternative format for Area Committees. Table 8 in the budget report
summarises the impact on the budget estimates from these changes.

If these changes are approved then it will increase General Fund expenditure by £115k in
2018/19, and by £89k on an ongoing basis from 2020/21. This will increase projected net
expenditure in 2018/19 up to £14.7 million, and therefore increase forecast use of
reserves. This, combined with the changes made by Cabinet at their January meeting,
mean that the savings that are forecast as needing to be identified and delivered by
2021/22 will need to increase. Based on current forecasts, to achieve a balance between
funding and expenditure in 2021/22, the required additional savings will increase from
£150k up to around £400Kk.

The revised projected net expenditure of £14.7million in 2018/19 is a notable reduction
from the 2017/18 original budget of £16.5million. The planned implementation of £2.3m of
efficiencies identified for next year mitigates the growth pressures facing the Council in
the year ahead and the reduction in Central Government funding to the extent that the
Council is currently anticipating making a small contribution to reserves from General
Fund activities in 2018/19. This contribution will help to cushion the impact of the
significant further reduction in funding expected in 2019/20.

An assessment of the risks faced in the coming year has identified items where the
financial impact is not wholly known and prudence would therefore indicate the need to
set the General Fund balance substantially higher than 5% of net expenditure. The full
list of all the identified financial risks is attached to the budget report as appendix C.
Although the total assessment of risk is £7.5million, the level of risk varies low to high.
Taking a proportion of the risk into account would mean it would be prudent to maintain
balances that are £1.4million above the minimum level. As required by the Local
Government Act 2003, the Chief Finance Officer, must give an assurance on the
robustness of the estimates and the adequacy of reserves allowed for in the budget. The
Head of Finance, Performance and Asset Management advises that a General Fund
minimum balance of £2.15million for 2018/19 is necessary.

Returning to the generality of the report, even the revised level of additional savings to be
identified and delivered by 2020/21 is still relatively small. In the light of this, it could be
argued that the level of proposed general reserves that the Council was carrying was not
necessary. However, this needs to be considered alongside:

e The general uncertainty surrounding Local Government finance mentioned
previously

e That the significant savings that have been identified still need to be delivered,
and:

e The need for the Council to find new ways of financing its activities, such as
commercialisation. These activities may need investment from reserves during
the early years. They also fundamentally increase the risk profile of the Council,
such that the 5% base assumption may need fo be reviewed. :

The proposed level of reserves is still significantly below the maximum CIPFA
recommended level. :

Cabinet recommend that a 2.99% increase on Council Tax (average band D of £223.45)
be levied upon the Collection Fund for 2018/19. The make-up of funding for a band D
property is shown below (prior to any budget amendments agreed this evening):

Dacapn 29
| fL

ub‘e




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

DISTRICT COUNCIL TAX AT BANDD
Change from

2017/2018

£ %
NHDC Budget 207.91 -12.27
Contribution to / (from) reserves 3.88
Less:
Government Grant & Business Rates (562.59) -3.36
New Homes Bonus (25.75) -36.92
NHDC {All Areas) 223.45 +2.99

The Council Tax requirement for the Council’'s own purposes (excluding Parish precepts)
is £10,975,529. Parish Precepts, as listed in the addendum report tonight, total
£1,095,531. Therefore, the total District Council Tax requirement including Parish
Precepts is £12,071,060.

Formal notification of precept requirements from the Hertfordshire Police and Crime
Commissioner and Hertfordshire County Council are expected shortly. The Police and
Crime Panel reviewed the recommendations by the Police and Crime Commissioner on
the 1 February and raised no objections. Formal notification is therefore expected shortly.
The County Council will meet to set their budget on 20 February. The NHDC formal
Council Tax Resolution will be presented to the Council Tax Setting Committee for
approval on 28 February 2018.

CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2018/19 — 2021/22

Total capital expenditure planned for 2018/19 amounts to £12.5million, and £17.1million
for the four year period to 2021/22.

The Cabinet at their meeting on 23 January 2018 considered the proposed capital
programme and resolved to recommend approval of the programme. The budget
allocations for each capital scheme are provided as an appendix to the capital report,
alongside the forecast funding arrangements.

The capital report shows that on current forecasts the Council would use up all its capital
reserves during 2018/19. This would result in having to borrow or using revenue reserves.
The Council is forecasting to generate £8.5 million of capital receipts over the next four
years, however this forecast could be affected by the inspection and adoption of the Local
Plan. Achieving this level of receipts also involves the sale of the majority of the Council's
remaining land that is suitable for residential development. Beyond this four year period,
in common with most Councils, it is inevitable that the Council will need to borrow to fund
its ongoing capital investments in the District.

Included within the capital programme is a commitment to fund extension to the Hitchin
Swim Centre car park. The Council was advised recently of the outcome of a public
enquiry in to carrying out restricted works on Common Land. The inspector decided
against the proposal. The implications of this decision will be reviewed and for now the
capital funding allocation will be kept. The detailed review of the decision may mean that
there is no financially viable case for this work that can be made, and if this is the case
the item will be removed from the capital programme.

DA
L] A

22
Pagds




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

Finally | would like to thank alt the officers across the Council, for their hard work and
commitment in producing the budget information under such continued difficult financial
circumstances.

As Presented by COUNCILLOR Julian Cunningham.
Executive Member for Finance & IT




BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

OUNCIL TAX ESTIMATES 2018/2019

TAX SETTING COMMITTEE — 28 FEBRUARY 2018

At its meeting on 8 February 2018 the Council approved a 2.99% increase on the Council
Tax for North Herts (equivalent to £6.49 for a band D property), resulting in a District
Council Tax of £223.45 for a Band D property. The Council was unable to formally
approve the Council Tax Resolution because at that time NHDC had not been notified of
the respective Precept requirements of Hertfordshire County Council and the
Hertfordshire Police and Crime Commissioner.

The Council has now been notified of the precepts of both Hertfordshire County Council
and the Hertfordshire Police and Crime Commissioner. For the Hertfordshire Police and
Crime Commissioner it equates to a Council Tax of £162,00 for a Band D property, which
is a £12.00 increase on the Council Tax for the current year. For Hertfordshire County
Coungil it equates to a Council Tax of £1,320.46 for a Band D property. This is a 5.99%
increase on the current year (or £74.63 for a band D property}, which includes the levy of
a precept to fund Adult Social Care expenditure.

The effect of the Council’'s decision on 8 February coupled with the County and Police
precepts result in a Council Tax of £1,707.91 for a Band D property, which is 5.77%
higher than the Council Tax for the current year.

This is made up as follows:-

COUNCIL TAX AT BAND D

Change from
£ 201712018

NHDC 300.25 -11.7%
Contribution to / (from) reserves 1.54 -
Less:
New Homes Bonus {(25.75) - -36.9%
Government Grant & Business Rates (52.59) -3.4%
NHDC (all areas) 223.45 +2.99%
Social Care Precept (cumulative amount) 95.79
County Precept 1,224.67
Hertfordshire County Council Total 1,320.46 ' +5.99%
Hertfordshire Police & Crime
Commissioner 164.00 +7.9%
Total Council Tax (excluding Parishes) 1,707.91 +5.77% .

Figures in this table include the effect of the changes made to the budget at the Council meeting on 8 February 2018.
The effect of this on the various council tax bands is given below:-

A B C D E F G H
1,138.61 1,328.37 1,518.14 1,707.91 2,087.45 2466.98 2,846.52 3,415.82

The charges shown above will be increased by any Parish precept in the Rural Areas
and, in the case of Royston, increased by the Royston Town Council precept.




TT 28ed

Zgsiv'e

Z5or8T

96°99¥'Z

61L/810Z S3LYNILSA L3D0N3

SH /802 167404 Fl'gLs) legee'l 198EL'L 3oopreg
Z851r's ZEO8T  85er'Z SPL80'T 1804 pLBLS'L 1£792€'L l9gsLL usH
29°SL¥'e TEOP8T 86°99V'Z St 180'C L& L0L') $1'815'4 188281 19'8gl’ ypomylan
88°005'C OV L16'E 1'8es8'e EYBELT  PFOSLL  GBGES'L SF19E'L 9679011 ucisfoy
26°79G'C ZB0LET LWYIS'E 09'8/L'Z  6FEEL'L  PFPESL RLO8E'L ££88L L AapuUowian
26205'S 0L8LB'Z  68°625'T 19°0PL'2  SepiSL'L 5R'esS) 5Z2ec'L vo/al'l UOISEAN
oL85r'e 052882 66'/6Y'C 6OELLZ  ecees'l gT sl 205¥E'L Z625LL plepay ],
8608F'S ZEO06'T  POVISE LZiev'e srovri't ovIrs't Lrece'l £e0al'L uopLes
#'965°S €0°/86'2 £V 165°T Zeuel's ZTesL'L  Evess’t 29'g68'L 1888l USPIEM SINEd 1S
8Z'89F'S £2088C  J9V0SE 0SBLL'Z  FLPELL oF S ereve’l 60°9GL'L sldodd] 18
gl/sr's 86088  S89SVT 2LZW1'2 BSERL'l 2SOES) ar el 6ETSLL UCIBULIEBAA PUE UBPLSTIY
08'99F'e 00688  09'E0S'Z 09°8LLZ  OFESL'l  O8OpS') 0T 8re’L 09'esL't paay
roerr's I8CI8T  8906F'T 052012 ZEVEL'L  £LTES') LIPS GSBrL)L [Prpey
ZECLY'E SFP68'2 15'805'2 g5ZTL'T  99'98L'L  OLEVS'L 2058 11161 U0}Sal
rAR A SVEC6'T  $96SS'T SgSOL'T 80Tl 9LGS) 1Zee') 28181 ucuid
FLg18'e 8/'IE8'T 88OrS'e IBBYL'T L0651 29E9s’t LLgee’tL LLZILL B0
TeSIPE TGOF8T  86°9OF'E SPI80'T 182041 bLSLSL 1£828'L 19°8ELL pesisdweying
096ES'E L96FB'T  889CS'E BOEOL'Z 069  9LEIS'E 15IE' L 188l Asim
Z86Lr'e TGORT  85°99P'T SYi80C 182041 vLSIsL legee't 198811 As{Buen
017295'c T6'896'C  90CIST NP A A~ R-T N > 67S8E" L 15181 YpomagaLLy)
817155'¢ 29'656'C 11'G98'E €S0LLT BBSLL)L l5'8.5) ST 18E°) £6°¢8L°L uspep, sbury
$6°185°C G6'656'C BT GOS'E €O0LL'Z  1BSI'L $98ISL Lelee’L 86€8L'L uojduny
8L'68Y'E SO /08'Z  OBBLS'E eZTEL'?  eSvpl'l  S2085°) 06'95¢' aocal'l leysey
¥LOVSe 290567 0TL85T B8LE9L'T IS0 99'ELSL S6'9.€') 5Z08L'L piojapio|
88TISE ZEGEBT VE'EFS'T 18282 61194 05°995°) 1869C | SLrLLL lIamieH
ZEEVS'S lTES6'T  05665'T £2591'2  96LLL'L 80°GIS'L 6L8LE ) LE18LL YLOMXUIH
ZeSLFS Zeere'e 889’ S¥280'C  16L0LL PLBLS'L 2682} L98EL L uoIxeH
95'SEP'S €0°6/8'CT  89GEH'T €112 eLieL'L 08'SESL cEErE’L o161 Agusy 1esig
0sser'e 85H06'C (EngAR e S00EL'E  sLevl) 11eps'L ASEE’L £5L9LL Aafarig)
98'ers's 2Z'ES6'T  SP6SS'T 69GOL'Z  E6LLL'L  S0SISL L1788 621811 s31001peD
95°L9r'S £9¥882 20008’ OFSLL'e  BLOSLL  MEEsL 9L'9re’L S8ESLL HizLe o)
oFLLbY'E L1EB8'T W105'2 997121'2  08'SEs’l  ZOES'L ¥106¢g'L T80 WeLUUMS)N PUE 8)008p[e))
er6Le'e 0BTEET  SBLFGEE 64081 ¥wL6GLL LZ¥e5°L BY'88E'L alesL'l anelbig
zoers'e 89°966'Z  9¥Tes'Z £TROL'Z  LOWLLL 0BOLS') 616/} 1972811 foyeg
88209' GL'900'c  €£°509'C LeP0Z'T  69E08°L  §TE09L 19°20%' L Sr20z' | femvjeg
ZeYese gL 08T  ol'vse £1821'2  L1Egll OLbes’L 60°9%E' 2008811 [emysy
3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
6/8L 6/51 6/EL 6/L1 1 5/2 671 6/9 Q pueg jo uojoels
H pueg o pueg o pueg 3 pueg a pueg O pueg g pueg v pueg UM } /sl g
| STTI9 XV TIONNOD

Page 26



General Fund Estimates for 2018/19 to 2021/22

2.99% Council Tax increase in 2018/19 and 2019/20

BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/19

All amounts £000 2018M9 2019120 2020/21 2021722
Net expenditure brought forward 16,354 14,748 14,5614 15,006
Sa\{lngs previously identified (excluding Waste -378 9 08 0
savings)
New savings proposals -2,301 -430 -61 -50
Adjustments reported after 2017/18 budget was set 18 -252 79 -10
Pay infiation and increments 464 375 250 250
Contractual inflation 444 420 430 430
Income inflation -332 -289 -259 -273
Pension scheme contribution increases 134 0 0 0
Investment budget 147 150 150 150
2017/18 Budgets Carried Forward 199 -199 0 0
Further savings tbc 0 0 0 -150
Totallnet expenditure {excluding Housing Benefit 14,748 14,514 15,006 15,353
subsidy)
Council Tax -10,976 -11,417 -11,781 -12,152
Revenue Support Grant 0 1,071 1,103 1,136
Business Rates- including tariff adjustment -2.622 -2,680 -2,761 -2,844
New Homes Bonus -1,265 -1,119 -1,252 -1,252
Other 39 24 24 24
Net funding position (use of reserves) -76 393 339 265
General Fund bif 7,025 7,101 6,708 6,369
General Fund cff 7,101 6,708 6,369 6,104
Page 27

Page 12




€L ofad

| =5rrnan BOrr00L L PV @OURIEE [J007E 828 9 [IDGZ37EL 8
1o 0 T5oms on0n owy ssouEng 1€ uees
P PO j|purd uopoe0D
IR0 [+ QABESY [BPRadS
5050 () Wollol suophglitioD
A25LLSL 951G }oueq / (U0) sniding Jeed Uil ¢85'95¢')L 3201061
ST IO L BEELYEOL B payg acupealiocze'yez's 0812 Pe0" L
: Jueicy pund [EouoL)
061G 06128 359G / (2 smding PSBS'95E' L L0105
421L8'L56'S ) A21E8°L56'5) £00004d PUL SO2UNOSOY [LLUIXT (0] lioLsareZa) [1006Z'031'8L
121£5°560' L J3LE5'560'L Jeoald usued[19158"290", OZLP'S00 b
1900552604 J2005'546'01 daeid PSIa[D0ps'res'DL  |4es0e'iLL 0L
0 0 JUBLS UopisuRLL |19009'0 IOZEL'TEL
19008's8 Jogoe'se wesn ssoustarsaloH | wooe'ss | 200g'es
10009'Y9T') 10009'veg'L SNUOg 5eLCH MaN }000'586' L [BEG'CEL'T
ilo0e'ses's J00B'6ES'T SoleY SSOUISng pauIrey 00K 65K 9696'922'e
9 0 W peddng enueasy| g JSQ8T LI8
911'288'5) [} 911Z88'5)  J200L'ZL8'9F  AO0OV'LIZ'9E  AO00LOLYL  AI00Z'6EL'S 000°529'13 0089998y 00Z'ES6ZL  BLHIL ampuadxg JON NIEI0A0 96Z'159'LL 9300’ L1
SIFYELL SUYEL) 51d00BId Ysheg SEL'904'L 591°950°)
Q0L LyL'YL [ 00L'Zys'yl  200£'228'9F  JOQOV'AIZ'C  ID00L'OMY'L  A900Z'68L'6 000°929°19 00%'999'% DOZ'ESE'TE  SLULC oanypuadxg 30N 103810 005'4r5'9L LL0'TLESL
0% 198y 005'290'2 008'86L°T D00L'ELY'E  Joo0LOsE s 0 12006'261°Z 006'LIZ‘9 005'68£'T 001'Z88°C 9558 [0 espdiaqug ¢ Bupsnoy ‘Buuueid| oot'ige'z LI'90L'T
00L'998'T 005598+ £09'081'L ROOZ'LEL'T  JOODE'PO0'L 0 20062811 o08'L98'e co0'gez’L 003'624HE 5L'8r uooMOoId iGN 7§ BusnoH| 00.4'996 909'7aL'L
009'vE' L 000'2LE 008296 009642 006'642 0 £00L'e oo¥'LYE'L 009'128 008'sZy &8 esudiepa 3 Sunueid a8aiess| cos'sel'L 6L0'CLR
no0'Ley o 000' LSy BooL's00'L o o 200¢'900't 0088V} 00S'0E8 008'904"% SOPE Ieaued Bulpling g wewdoleasd| 0os'esk 931 vy 00
00V'6LE 0 00V'6LT 0 0 0 0 00F'6LE oor'e ooo'olz e wawsebeuep sspdiaiuz g BusnoH "BUILUEI| 000’802 2p5'STe (]
ospdioug ¢ Bupsnoy ‘Bujuueg e
008'88Z°L 00zs89") 009'665°5 H00LBOM'OT  JO00L'86L'YE  JS009'651'L 1aDovos0’E 00E'300°ZY 005'7L6'9E 008°c60's RL8TH 12301 DaURIdACS @ Aal10d “dauculd| 009'GLL'Y ZZ50VT's @)
D05'LLL 0 00844 o i 0 0 008'bLL 005'b11 0 050 seapfwwo? vasy| 00L'ZTh SLVLLL S
og'zrEe 008282 008'7S6'2 Doov'sL0'6E  JOD0B'BLLYE O 12009556 00Z'¥E0°8E 005'960'6E 00L'266'Z cOve NSl 2 11 'sijeuag 3 senuoany| 009'045'Z 08Z'6LL'T ¥
000'809°L 00Z'eL8 008'vEL 12002'81 0 0 1200L'EL 005'8¥L 002'882 008"09r LOEL Wewdoleaag Aunuaio] g sdiusioulied ‘Aoliod| 0081SL rSPTL
00Z'28%"L 002'825 000'656 LO0V'SLZL Jo00L'E9 HO0Y'BSL'L JO00L'SS 00P'LECT 008'}EEL 009'S06 £0'08 wewefsuey 1955 '3 SUBLLIONS ‘BUEUH| 000088 PE'aLL
00006 0 00006 000Z'LE 12008's1 0 100112 poz'les oov'se 002’ Ly 00 saojA0g 16687 006'SHy Ll 'ovy
00L'6¥E 0 00L'6¥E 0 0 0 0 0ak'ere 002'02 aov'sle ‘g9 weweBeuey BoUBLUIBADD '§ Atllod ‘eoueuid| 00L'6rE ZE8°128
asueLLALS B ADjjod "dotieuly
008°2L8"L 00L°016°7 009°909"%  39008°608'9  J12009'86L 4300¢'89 I2000°EP6'S 00F'9LY°LL 00tr'565°8 000°'128'2 §5°6L 11104 001005 JowossnD| oog'ves’s LT9°LL9's
ooe'Zee's C02'2L9'T gol'sse'z  R00Q'TeE's Jo008'EE/ J200€'89 2006'085'S 00L'2¢0°6 000°SE6'L oOHTLLL y9'0e 5e0/AI9S [B3uBLIUCAAUT § anz| 008'GES Y 586'0rbY
002'45% 0 00z'L8Y 0 o ¢ 0 [Vorafisid aog'rlL qor'ere 08 $RN0SEY UCWNHE 008'62Y 958788
00P'SLL CoZ'oT 00Z'e5L 2002’8 20018 0 0001's 00%'L6L aor'eet voo'eLs L5'6L SoojAIRS JRWOISNO| 001'65L §29'00L
001'895 008'ELE 008'rSe Rlengon 4 20092 o 49002001 aok'8sL 007’662 002'BSY Si6t SOMAIDG IUMINDE 006 LaE 6.5'287
a00'eLk o [slsleX AN 2008's 0 g 12008'9 Q0E'9LL aog'sy 00S'0EL et Suoheaunweg| Q0L 8L S00'Y07
Qog'elz 0 a0e'ele 0 1] o 0 008'912 Q00'LL 00E'50T &S JuaeleLe saoeg awolsnd| 006012 SL0'15Y
$A9|AI9G Jewalsnyy
4300L'616'F  4000¥°299'9 00L°TRL'L  A00L'S3) 0 40008'22 1 12006'% 00%'226'+ 00192 000°}94°L 0085 130, 2An2ex3 JoluD| 000'600'2 0sr'ere’l
005'088 00812 002658 100062 0 [} 2006'7 004798 005'9¥75 008'S1E 00g . seniAleg wicowed| 00L'BkL SEE'Z8L
12005 PE6'S DO0L'EE'S 002'689 200828 o noCe'zek 0 o00'2L8 00S'YLZ 005259 00's siapng oymiodioD| 00Z'G20'L SPZ'ERE
Doe'ysL 0 Boe'vBL [i] o 0 o 00276 L no¥'s 008'231 00Z DAINDOXT JOIUD] 00L'PRL 723> 1)
QARNJOXT JOIYD
E F ¥ F 3 F F F ¥ F ON F 3
[ %1724 6H310T 6LEIOZ 618107 6LIBLOZ &HBL0Z 6L/2102 6LHT BLZIOT EHBLOT 8L/310Z FULIOT LH9MOT
dnjpuadxg sobln puods DWGIU] JHMA  SUORNQEQUOD  DLUOIU| [TIusy sofiseyn unjjpuadxy  aunjpusdxy F1500 E=1E) ' puads puads
10N 1301 Bupaueuly WOUIAIN  SS0ID 0L pue puE 35403U] pue speg Pog 32910 40RO 2nAo)dusy 100440 10N 199410 N
reypdes SIULLD IO S$S04D) [E30L,
30Bpng jeurBug Ny
6L/BLOT 100pNG

AJMVININNS ANNEH MTTAFBIANITSD

GL/8L0Z SALYINILET 1300NE




i afed

49004616 1900¥'299'9 Q 42007 299'9 002'Z02'L A300L'581 -] Jo008'Z8E J2006°Z 00¥'8Z6'L oor'292 000°L9L°E 00°8F Heinj|puodxz JaN |[eIeA) 000°600°Z 05%'6PE')
005'088 00¢"LT 0 008'LT 00Z'652 A2008'% o 0 42006'Z 001298 005'918 009's5LL 00'g [€:0) seaiAes dneioowiad| 00L'srL SEETRL
00Z'12 00812 0 00012 ooe'66T 0 0 [+ 0 006°66E 00g'16e oog's 000 Seoinies gl | 000766 0958'268
oov'vel 0 0 0 [olvig: 20067 ] [ 0006'7 oog'28l COE'0S 00v'92L oo uepeasiBoy eeE| 00L'IEL 965061

b 09's8 0 0 Q 009'e8 0 4] 0 Q 009'68 009'68 o o009 suoipad| 0 ota'es
.| oog'ssl 0 Q a ooe'sel 0 4] 0 ] 00g's8L oor'y 006081 ooy 20MeG EROWO] | 000'0LL [25:3:31)
TAIAING SHBIFCULQ
1005 ¥E6'S 220000899 ] 230046899 007'689 42009281 - '] 40008°Z81 0 000Z.8 005'¥1T 005289 008 1e301 slofipng ajedoddion| 00E'sL0'L SpZ'EBE
| poz'iri'e 000°005°Z 0 000°005'2 [Voratde] 200828t o] 12008'281 ] 000°0€8 00§'zLL 005459 o0 oodion| vos'szo’L AN
=002 17L's 10002'e8L'8 [ 49002'281'6 00Ty 0 0 0 a a00'Zy ooC'Tr Q [£2)7] Bupueuld eded| 002y OEY'ESE
s;abpng oyelodion
00€'v61 0 [ [ oog'yel 0 9 [ ] 008'¥6E oor's 006°.8) 00T IE30), BARNIN] JBIUD] QDL'PES 029281
0CE'¥6L <} ] 0 00£'v8 ) ] 0 0 0 008'p8L 0ot 005'/81 (274 |Afinaexz JAID] 00L'v3) 0z8'e8L
BARRIST JOIYD
3 3 3 K1 ¥ 3 F 3 3 F 3 3 ON ¥ EJ
SLRIOT BLRLOZ 61810¢ EL2L0Z 6L/RLOT gL 6LIgLOT 6HBL0Z ELELOT BLRLOT [:7%}: %74 6LIBLOT 6LIZLOZ gHl02 L319107
anjipuadxy S0BJeL20Y SoBIeL29Y sebleys pusds BWIODU] JDBN0  SUORNYLRUOD  GIUO) |E3uGNE safiseyn anypusdiy  anjtpuddyg £=1-4 01 S puads puads
jan [;301 sl WIS Bupaueuly 12| 1N BE0ID) (BO), pue pue 3zeaaiy| pur %604 e PR LAY gaferdwg 1004|0308 3204]2 30N
Hoddng eyden FUBID O THOID [BOL
S1/2L0T 18Bpng 10Bpng (oo |Enipy

BLAEL0Z STLVINLLET 1T0ang

AT LNODAXAI AdA3JI1HD

Page 29



g4 obod

I
T
__ 00E'LISYL 00L016T 009'909'% _ 2008'608'9  J2005°964 42008°88 Ja000'eke's  oov'oly'ly  00v'SeS'S 000'128°2 55%64 c4nyipuBd:T JaN II2AA0 008'v85'9 129'L19's
DOEEL'S 00T°£L9'T 001558 J2000'Z6E'9  O008'TEL 420039 13006°085'S 001°240°6 000'STE'L 00LZ1L'E ¥0E 301 302IA0S [RUBKIUOAAUY ¢ aunstel| 008'Se9'y 586'0%'Y
0¥’ LLSL 00%'6EL 00L'ZE5'L 1D00g'yE0'E 008’8 ] £2003'500°L oar'aLe'z oot'aLe'zs o o0 : Buyaioay MSeA] 00C'LIE'L £25'925'1
008'€62 1] 008'esE o ¢} o} o 008'€82 120082y 006'S08 008 wewoBeueyy mseam| 00C'L6E 050'5.2
12005'1.89 00s's £2000'389 4002'8LL'L 0 0 200E'LL'L 00Z'0EF ooz'oer o g ] osryRY epell 19005 LZE 10196'L5E
008'esL 0o3'e 000’08 1230008 o 0 J2000'9 voo'ess 000'g8. ) [elek] Buisueal jeens| 000'8L0°L 598408
ol'sy o'y oleFirad o 0 ] ] 004°2F 002zl o 0o o] 00g'Ly 8r5'5E
[slsloict2: 48 QOE'YLS 004'858'L 2009'5ES 1200z rLY a 0oy LZL 0oE'ses’y 00E'958°) 0 000 eojnios 9sniod| 0OE'SHE°L ZES'0EE'L
0056 Q0Z'sZ 006’58 200% o o 2004 0oy'se 001’58 0 000 SBOUBLIBALIOD SIANd | DOL' LS 8LO'LS
o08'TiL ¢ ooB'ZiL 0 o 0 0 00e'ZAL 00E'SL 0os's5L 00 uawdoaag sHed| cor'est 597281
G09St 0 oog'sel 200528 100L'zZ8 0 0 004'061 0061 008'G4L 08y UohERFULDY sededS Lods g swed| coz'azL FLO'EPL
+9000'259" L ooL'zeL 000164l 200T'8TE'T  49009'TL 002 10002'516'Z Qcl'ayl's 009'082 005'89e [¢ls) 2 soouog Bupued 1000828y L |4R5eR Ll
15009'21 oov't 000064 [+} o 0 0 2000'6E ROC0GL s} 00’0 S3O4ILIN | 0005 L} 42.08'5L
002205 sor'zal'L 10002'559 £008'ZL 2008'Ck 0 0 OODFEre 1200Y' 29 0 000 uowebeuc)y sunsios|o00L'9Es 22058' 458
005°Z8 o 00s'ze 0 o o Q 005'zZ8 008 00T'8L ¥s'L yetudoleang aanse| 0058 08e'vs
Jolo] N} o 0oL'09 0 o o o 0oL'ce Q06'ee 00z'se 050 Bupuolg AsunBlews| 000'8s ¥8E'es
00E' L6 foleicia 4 10008'sYL 43008 LE 0 12000' L S008'GYE 00s'Z02 005'202 0 000 SPUNGID JBURG [1000F Sr L 95E0'58
oOP'SZL'E DOE'ErE ooL'zey' L J200Y LT mong'sLE 19008°1E Jogoz'og 005'EsL't 005'€52'% ] 000 SEOsY Aoy ouZ'ent'l 85957
1200821 o 00821 2005'sE a 1o005'6E s ao4'LL 00L'2) 0 000 . Suousony{oooz'gt 2087 L
SOOIMIDS [RIUGHILOHAUS 7 BINEIDT
ooz L5t 0 00z'Lst 0 0 [ 0 00Z'5¢ Q08'rLL 0or'zre 05°L 10 SeUN0STY WRWNRE 008°6%Y g5£°88
©og'ol i oos'nl 0 0 o 0 008'0L 0o8'ol Q 00'G soapdeg paseust 008’6 eS8
002'5L o 00L'G4 ] 0 0 o} 002'52 00L'sL 4 og'e Howdotpand g Buuges] 00212 6.8'08
00g'Sh o 009'5L 0 0 o + 009's1 09'sl 0 00'e eed WeoH| 0oLzt 'L
008 a 006 0 o 0 o 005 oos 0 000 suopeey sefodwes| 0oe'z LS
00Z'¥5E s 00Z'r58 0 0 a o 002'vS% Gos'LL oor'ere 05 sofeuaiy YH oesodion| 001's2e 952’56
FOINGEIY UeinH
0Op'ELL QOT'0Z 002'6SL JoQoz's A2001°¢ Q 42001'S 00t 19L oot's8t 000°ZLS 15°6L 12304, seo[aes Jowoisno| 0oL'6SL $2T9°004
005'2% o 006'Z8T 1000T'e 20018 0 00L's 00L'1GT 006'5¥L DTS oor oaued wewnaeg| 006'00C YYL'GLT
005°08% 00z'02 o0e'0Ly Q 0 o o} 00g'0LP 00s'er oug'oey 28'GL oaue) aoeg Jowoisnd| ooz'ssy LBY LTy
SIDIAIDG JSOZEND
001'895 00E'E1E 008'¥SE K005'COr 20082 0 4300L 00t 005852 001'667 Q0L'g5Y sres 1ol 50905 [eayng| 005'L9E 51519F
001’585 008'ELT 00R'75E R00E'C0r 2005'T 0 2£00."007 004’852 00v'B6Z Q0L'BSr SLEE SE0JAIDS IRIMING @ SWROSNN| C0S'Loe 6.5'L8Y
SOQLAIOS [HIIND
00G'0LL 0 000'04 L AD00E'9 0 0 A200£°9 DOE'9L L 008'St 00saE L 0z¢ Iejol suogesjunwwon! ppL'Lgl S00'¢0Z
0oo'0LL 0 oo'oLl 2oog's a o R00E'9 ooe'ast Dog'sy 005081 ozE suopesjunwwen| cos'zal 800'¥0Z
ﬂ:Omuﬂu_:aEEOU
008'91Z 0 00E'9LT 0 0 0 0 00E'9LZ 000'LL 00£°50T [1#] [El0) $e0Bg Jowaysnnl G06'0LE 5.0°'L5Y
| voeeiz Q oog'alLe 0 0 ] 0 ooe'aLe 0O0'LL Q0E'S0E 6r'g : (s00ja108 Jaweisnd) JwoweBeuel ojeoRend| oos'oLs 540°L5F
i : Juaweleusyy soojneg Jowosng
¥ ¥ 3 EJ K3 3 ¥ 3 K 3 oN 3 ¥
6118102 6Li8L0Z 6LBLOZ BLGLOT Slighoz 6L/BL0Z 6LI2LOT ELBLOZ GLISLOT sLBLOT &L/21L0T SLILLOZ Loz
oanyipUacg sabseyn puads QWO I20J|Q  SUORNdIUDD  DWODU] [CjUDY sebieyn anypuodxy  ainypuadxd 53500 F=TE] puods oInypLILYS
30N IT0L Bupoueugy 3000103 30N LSO [0, pue P 3se4agu] pue soa4 Pag ID0|] SORO sokolduy 3041¢] 38N 39N ITI01
epdes B J0G0 SS0I9 B30
6L/gLOZ 10Bpng w@dpng foulliio tenjoy

BLELIT STLVAILLST LZ0dng

SAJIAJdTS daINOLSND

Page 30



g4 e82d

T T
008'88T'L 00Z'689'L 009'66E'S  I200L°30¥'95  JA2002'361'4T  39009°651' L 1900F'0S0°L 00C'B00'TY  QOS'PLE'OE 008'CE0'S BL8TS oanypuodxs JON IEsA0 009'6LL'S ZTS'0PT'S
006°L LY 0 006'LEL 0 0 0 [ 006’ L1 006'13L 0 000 [E30] SOMUMINGY BAIY} Q0L TTL SLL21
008’z 0 Qog'ze 9 [ 0 [ 082 005'Ze 0 ] loiny woigneg - seoguon eosy| 006'42 89¢'LY
oog'e o 005’8 Q [\ 0 [ 005'8 00s'8 a oo UolsAoy - SRORIILICD BolY| QOL'YE 0o%'§ L
004'82 ] 00£'62 0 [ 0 0 00.'82 00L'82 0 oo HRGMU2)0T - SRORWANOD Bory| DOE'ZE £TE'eT
44 0 oez'ee 0 0 0 o ilig:14 00Z'8T 0 000 UNoH ~ SeRWWeg eory| 00Y'0Y £05' by
002 0 0022 ] o o o 002'Z2 00422 0 000 430pleg - So0RRULeD Bory| ODO'EE 08g'0L

' SODTURLOT Loy

009'Z¥Z'C 00848T 008'156'C JI00V'6L0°ST  FO0S'ELL'YE O A3009'656 002'vE0'8E 005'960°5E 00L£°286'C S0pE 1301 (51N 7 Ll *Sijoudg R SANG0ASYN] 009'045'7 0BTELLT
0 [} 0 [} [} 0 0 0 0 0 oo SPOHUHONG eSO [
00S'8L 0 005'82 12005, 0 0 190051 000'oR 000'cg 0 feled] suopedpsoau] - sonuosoy] 005'3L LOL'SL
008'8L4 00028 009's8 0 o [\ o 00598 0002 009'v8 1254 SHIYBED ~ SON0ADY | DOV AL oL
0086 L 008z 'L 0 0 0 1} L FRT S 0050y 00588t L6 dipe - subg put A0Y | 006'S8Y'L eoesy't

| 001'958 poL'e 000'256 0 0 [i] 0 000'Z58 00981 009'552 rEPL un poddng wewoboueyy | oov'oZe PEB'ELL

| »2002'300 0 0002'80% 1200E'VLL [ 0 " 2008'vLL 00199 ong'Le 002'se 1133 soBamyD pue |o00L 0L 12600'901

| 00z'z08't 00E'24T 006'65C'L  9000°LL 2000 0 2000'8 006'9.8"L 00488 002288 o0'st sages 1| 005 vee'L 80082’}

o 0 0 [\ 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 oo'e N ueguom| 0 |
000's [} o00's 0 0 0 0 coo's 000's 0 o0e Aoroany 190a| 000°s ¥6T'LZ

19008 LLE cog'e 2001 48T O0E'GEY 208" 11T o 4000'88Z cozeLl 0TBLY | o' YANN 7 0L [P4NGS 190062 100r'2e
10006 14S 0 2006'715 I000E'/8E'YE  0005'P6'ES 0 0008'260 cor'zia'se OOVZUB'EE O oot spoueg Buisnop 2004 vL 10652185
ST L 'fjouoyg 7 sanuarey
000'909'L 0TTLS 008'PCL JagoL'gl 0 0 A300L'CE 005'8¥L 00Z'882 00c'09y el [=e.L Asg 2 ¢ sdiy d ‘Aafjod| 00C'L5L TYSVTL
o 0 0 ¢ 0 [} 0 [} 0 0 000 Suuaiein| o 0
[ o 0 | 9 [* Q [} 0 ¢ 000 ABojeag Aunwwed oiqeujasng| o ¢
0oe'TY 0 o0e'zr [+ 0 [’ 0 il one 0L b a0's Aupriog | oowor 350
00.'68 o 00£'69 0 0 | 0 00469 obE'L 00#'g9 02 fayod| cog'ze 0S8'vE
000'9€D 000'86H 9 o 2 [ o 0 0 0 000 TS PISMEY eouBULIOMod] § ¢
000'L1LZ o 000'LkT 0 2 0 ] ooo'hiz 000"+ 1T 4 800 auug| oor'ese 008'¢Z2
002'042 002262 t09'sE 100L'EL o 0 RO0LEE OOE'LY 002'52 009'02 190 sogoe Qunwwed| 00T'se 000°0F
006" LT ] 008'102 0 0 0 ] 008'L0Z o0R'GL ook'gel or'y Junudojaang Munwiwoen| oos'orl 108'v81
0 0 o 0 0 0 o o 0 ¢ 00°0 o8uryg oeiio] o o
0ag'ozl o 00uSLL ¢ o ¢ o 008'924 008'rE 005"k ooy sepunIoD 0AgaY| 00088 £26°10Z
A0g Aunwiwes g sdysioued “Adjod
00Z'230'L 002'828 000656 £300¥'522')  J200L'ED 23009°65L')  13002'SS ooyl 008'LEE L 009'506 002 IE30) suatuoBeuyy Jossy @ pad “sauruld| 000°08% 9Y6'0LL
120011 0 200LL »ous's 12008 [ ] 0042 oLz ¢ 800 RUow00Ily founeg umoL uolshox 1200y 808°C
002582 0os's 008’182 ¢ o [+ ] 008'18Z 008'eZ 002852 60's soaios Auodord] 006'veZ 20T'09%
006'vZ 0 008've |3 0 [+ ] 008'vZ 208"y o0e'Ee frisy] etomaoid| oos'cz 9ec'0L
008'YT 0 o08've ¢ ] ¢ 0 008'+E jilsls 00E'VE o0t esutuuopog| 008"y oges
00654 ooy oog'sst o ] o 0 ooB'egl o'y oov'raL Eca 4 SOlGOT Put Guowdod| ooL'gsk 252TSH
cOS'PYLL e[ 20F'ShL 1D0GLTS o 1200425 ] 001'88L 00r'szs 00428 SE' uojEpOWRY O3NO| 0O0L'PES LTSS
008'PEZ 0 008'v2T [+ ] ) o 00g'vez a0R'¥ET 0 co'e couinsull 006'¢ZZ 65Y'2ST
00501 0 Qos'or 19008 ] 12008 ] 00911 0¥ LL o 600 coppy Busnsk| 00s'c 26T
coLt 0 ogL's 19005°2 =005 o 0 008's 00g'e 0 [ry] fouoly Aioign S0R 10008y 1958¢
00z 124 0 0012k 10077 o 0 =l d 008'62) 0056 000'FtL [Plik-4 soymsal ooy'iiL 8CE'9TL
[+ 0 o 0 9 0 0 0 0 o 000 sai0ig pue siedog| oot 0
12069'090' 005'89 2OOT'ETL'E  4900L'6SL'L ] 12000'004° L 1000E'CS 00C'0% oog'ot [} [lexed soplodasg |opasomiion [29002'510°  [2055H 16 L'L
[ A 000'¢Z 00228 15008' L5 12008°HS 0 0 000'prL 000"kl 0 (] ALDO| 006's8 or8'lL
00s’2 0 0052 [ 0 0 0 00s'e 005 0 000 HOUOUS ShE| 05T s
[ 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 oo dusiouuag upny| o 0
0046t 0 00201 0 0 0 0 004401 00L'L0F 0 o] wnwf 008'2LL +09'000
000'96Z Q0% 004'682 [V 0 0 0 00L'68T ooo'ze 00£'822 00’9 Koumunoooyf 00g'6ie LT
u:QEﬂ.mnENE 055y 2 Log .co.._d.._mu_
000°08% 2 000'06% 200T'L 10008's ) 0 4200¢'1T 002128 00Y'ss Q0¥ Ly 00's 1230, So3jAkeg [he] 006'SHy Ivi9vy
000’06 a 000'06% Q0T L8 Ha008'st [} Jo00%'LE 002 (25 tov'ss 008' LAY oG8 soaes (60T} 008'Sry irL'eer
502|MOg 0507
001'6¥E 0 003'6%¢ 9 0 Q 0 00167 00200 00¥'s1E 59 04 JuowsBeuey p3ucnzsaes g Adflog ‘eounuid| 0oL'6ve TLRLTS
001'8¥E Q 001'6ve 0 0 [ [{ Q01’62 0o0.'08 or'pLe 88 Dd juowaSeuay aio0ag| 0L'8re we'les
aca_.:omu:ﬂz DIUBWIDAGD T hu_un-n .Duu._ﬂr_mu
E] E) 3 F 3 K ] F F F N K3 3
SLB10T GHBLOZ SLIBLOZ BL/ZLOZ 170124 6L/8L0Z 6LIBLOZ 63/2107 %0 6H/210Z 6LIBLOZ 2112102 LLIBLGZ
sanppuelg soBioyy pusds UCDU| PO  FHORNGHINOD  ALIOIUL [CIU0Y sotieyn wnypuedxy  ainypuadig 51500 s punds puodsg
N 0L nc_u:ﬂ:_h Pang N 505 |Ej0 L pug PUE 150G pue seoq Pelg I JOYIO ago"nc._m P 30N P0IT ION
[eydeg TUHD JHYO SHOLD IMOL
6L/8L0Z J0Bpng 1bpng jouBlg iy

SUBI0Z L3DaNg

dONVYNJUIAOD ¥ AJIT0d ‘SIONVYNIEL

Page 31



21 oBag

Page 32

00c°198'y 005'290Z 008'36LT DOOL'ELY'E  4000Z'08T'1 0 O006'Z61°T 006' LTS 005'68E'2 001'288'S 3p's8 ainypuadis 30N 11190 001'1£8°C LIY'0LT
001'998'T 005°589°1 009°081°L JOO0Z'LBLE  10006P00°L 9 AI006Z81°L 008298 000'822°} 008'6£L'T BLBE 1230, UOKDI0Ad 2IgNd R Buisnol| 004'996 999'79L°L
o008'ZL L 0 BO0E'TLL 2006'9L4 [} [ Jo006'SL L IR 0oL’y o o0°0 aapuog xeL looog'zLL D/BL'ELE
005'849'L Q00'eye’) 005'28 20021 0 ] a0l 00T'¥E O0Z'rE o o0'e Bujsnoy Jowas :eaud| cos's 0o/
o 0 0 [} s 0 0 0 D 0 00'0 10aue 1sed| 000's2 965'ey
15004 L Q 000L'L 20011 0 0 1oapL't 0 0 o 000 SO0jOS WIBSH JouO oL’z 10855 L
00g'82E 0 008'8ET o o 0 0 008'8ZT 00822 008102 0o's wawedsoma g Busuean| oog'slz Y508l
H000L'EEL ¢ 2O0L'EEL 2002881 o] 0 2002'EEL 005y 005"y o ooy Suuesn| 4500008 L J0G58'TYL
008" LL 4 006°2L 0 0 0 o 00822 00¥'9 008'4L W ABoyens BusnoH| oou'vs [Brara g
008'151 0 008'15) 0 0 i o 008°151 00041 oog'ovs frleX 4 B WeaH (euewuoiaul g BuisnoH| 009'vhL z99%6vL
oog'er 0 ocE'sy 0 0 ] 0 00E'sy 008'st o 000 SAANERIU] SSEISBWOH| 00225 02929
00F'BEY 000y 00F"5EY PO0L'6L Jo001'sL 0 0 00S'PSy 002'28 D0F'LOY 2908 ssoussapwoH| 0020k Z00°207
12000°S o 40000's O0r's 0 0 200r'6 ooy'y oor'y 0 oo Rajes poad|iooor's OIS0
00L'ELE o 00L'EZ8 £000'% ] I 12000'4 ocLese 0ov'sT 00€°8YE [173 Lojelald [ElUeLUoALT] J0L'608 gee'sLe
006'Z¥C 0 006'Z¥T 0 0 0 0 00B'ZYe oov'stL 00522 o00'r wee L [BR/ounoy WesH [sluewuonaudl onz'esz 156'S¥
005 ] 006 100095} 0 o R009'sH 005G 005'9L 0 [rlXe] uepnjiad o leaues] oov'sy 198E6
00826 ] 00846 0 0 ol 0 00e'ze 005'2 00856 00T fieges Aunuruod| 005'08 £80'ze
20000'FEZ 0 3000'7ET o 0 0 0 2000'veZ J3000'veE 0 000 pung |eseueg - euyeses| 006'v61 08L'ALL
002’8 005'se Jogos'ey J300L'E88°L  4000L'%86 o 1000'668 000'0¥8'} 006°E8L'} 001959 1578 auyeIE] [22006'5.8 0Y 18 LYE
oov'LZ 0 Gov'L2 ] 1] ' 0 0 0or'le 00¥'12 0 000 auyap ey | 0OF'LZ ZOV'EL
005 0 005 19008 10008 ] [+ 000"t 000" 0 feleky] sapyan pouopuegqy| o 854
, uopeald JNgnd 1§ Buisnoy
003'vPE'L 00048 008296 45009622 19006822 [ $200L'¢ 00 LY 009°128 008'52% 68 : 1530), aspdinguz @ Sujuueld o)nens| 006'261°L 6L0'T28
0 1} o 0 0 o ol Q 0 0 060 seyg oibmens| o 0
Qas'gzs 000'818 009'v0g 2009 0 o 19008 002'50E 00Z'50€ 0 050 syeloid g Aoliod usid| 002°98Y #5601
000'Y9s 000'65 000506 0 o [ ] 000'605 002'6L ooe'sey 678 fojod ueid| ooe'gzs Bla'isy
0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 000 fouely shemuBil| o o
007’354 0 00Z'85L 10000'642 15006'622 0 200 ooe'Ley 00Z' L% 0 000 shemuBiH| 0oc'ost LvE'e0T
0 0 0 0 ol 0 o 0 ¢ 0 00’0 seieg Aeusissasued| 0 o
gspdiojug ¢ Bupuuelg sfolens
0001y 0 o00'ier 0008°900°L 0 o +2005'300'L 0os'er's oos'oss ong'oL’s S9¥E 1oy [oRuen Bulpling '@ Juowdoloradl 005°8st 98 ¥y
00g'0LE 0 005'0LE 0 o 0 o o09'0ke 0057 004408 $9'6 woddng jeowyzo) BulLeld] 006'ZLE 187’882
008°E9 0 DOS'ES Jopog'als ] 0 2000£'9.46 008'680"} 00L'0¥T 00L'66L (413 eaueD Buuield) 00298 1081129
0 0 ] [+] o] o o] 0 Q ] eld e} Bupee o uou - o) Supingl o p8L
006’85 0 006'95 18000'08 o 0 JO000°0E 006'ag 006'98 0 000 pund [RIBLeD - [04ueD BUPINgE 006'SS 65154
0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 [ o600 Buiies ooy - j0auoD Buping| o Lige
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 o o ¢ 00'0 josue) Guping| o 9p2'es
1oqu0s Butpling 2 waldojeaad
00¥'6LE 0 0O1'61T 0 [} [ 0 00t's1Z 0or's 000012 P 1e30 ) Juowobeusy aspdiogug @ Buisnoy “Bupuueld] 000°30Z LpS'STT
QOr'8LT 0 0or'slE o 0 0 0 o6l oor'e 00D'0LE ¥e'e { {3Hd) woawoBeueyy sjeicand| 000'50Z L95'5TT
! juswsbruey ospdiojug g BuisnoH ‘Buptield
F 3 F K ] 3 3 E3 F F ON 3 3
[37:1%r4 6LI3L0T 6H2LOZ BLEIOT ELIBLOT BLIgIOY BHELOZ 6HEL0T 612102 BLELOT HBLOT SULLOT L1910T
osm)puadxy safeyg puods 1390410 SUCHIRGIIUOD owoat (uday  sefieyn unppuadxy  unjpuodx 800 s34 puads wny|puadig
0N JEI0), Bupaueury PUQIN 504D IMOL pue pue 3s0i03u] PUE 5004 Poug WU JARRO oakoidiig 39IQ 3N 39N [0l
=den S0 S0 SS04D) |20
BLIgLOZ 30Bpng 1Bong 101810 Ienjay

LNIFWNNOJYIANI ® 9NISNOH ‘ONINNV1d

6L/BL0Z SALYWILST 130ang




Einancial Risks 2018/19

Known Flnancial Risks for 201818

BUDGET ESTIMATES 201619

Totai Risk
Financial Risk Assessment
Service Ref, No, Risk Risk Reg no High! Medhum Low | Risk Value £ % £
FRT ] ) RR503 u 85,000 25% 21,250
Legalleam sesturces - réquirement due 1o recruitmentiretention Issues to use temp. staff or
oulsource work. Additional exdernal experiise for assisiance with the delfvery of key Corporate
projects or Governance issues
FR2 RR503 N 50,000 265% 12,500
Legal expertise refaled to employment cases
Legal Services |FR3 ] 30,000 25% 7,600
The Councl I5 required to meet the cost of any award from new of ongeing judicial raviews.
FR4 RR530 H 100,000 50% 80,000
Possizla procurement chatienge. Legal costs and costs of re-tendering if necessary,
L
FRS Cosls incurred from an Increased number of prosecutions pursued in courd, for example due to M 50,000 5% 12,500
pesslstent fiylipping or benefit fraud
FRe Lack of resfients in defivering key statulory servicas when staff absence ocours {other than RR534 H 20,000 0% 10,000
normal leavs) e.g. mediumiong lerm sickness, stalf resignations, ele.
FRY Faifure to meet projecled Carefine sales income a5 a resulf of the foss of a corporate client or RR467.001 H 50,000 0% 25,000
f2fl Inthe number of private cfienls.
FR8 The payment of compensation lo Carefna's corporale of relail cuslemers arising from 2 RR466 M 16,000 25% 2.500
savice Intermupbon.
Housing&  |FR9 Temnination of North Hertfordshire Housing Partnership and end of shared policy/software RR543 L 20,000 0% o
Pub%ie Protection arrangemeants with Morth Herls Homes.
FR10 TR&D M 180,000 25% 45,000
Usage of bed and breakfast accommodation for homeless househoids.
FR11 Domeste Homicida Raview — addonal resources In relation to Domestic Homicide Reviews RRATS L 15,000 o7 0
ard other parinership requirements
FR12 RR525 L] 40,000 25% 10,000
External challenge la review of ficensing fee structure,
FR13 TR54 L 56,000 0% [
Costs associaled with receip] of a hostle' planning application
FR14 Development & implementation of Tewn Cenbre Strategles (addtional consulancy support to RR517 L 56,000 0% e
implement Town Centre Stralegies e g. Hitchin)
FRis Vehieie Parking Townwide Reviews: displacement Issues following imglemantation of RR46S L 30,600 0% ¢
appreved schemes may require further TRO's
[ 50,000 5% 12,500
FRIG Dangerous structures - additional cosls fo the Authority from eithar increase ia numbers of RR354 4 *
dangerous structura cases or particularly severs cases. The risk covers staff tme and the cost
1o make the structure safe, Costs may not be recaverable wilhin the same financial yaar or not
a8, e.g. due o the owner declaring bankrupley,
FR17 RRS17 M 50,000 25% 12,500
Spediafsl advics with regard fo polential planning epplications (2.9, lewn centre sthemes)
, FR18 Cosls 2ssociated with chafepges / work, to and In connection with, other authorites / TR62.002 H 250,000 §0% 125,000
Davelopment, oigansatons / bodies elc. plans, policies/strategias/proposals eto., due to their impatt upon
Buiding Control the District
& Strategle
Pianning  |FR10 RR328 H 500,000 50% 250,600
Ptanning and bullding conlrol apphicatons — costs assoclaled with an appeal, pubtic inquiry,
Secrelary of State call in, judicial raview or other challenga against the Councl's dedislon.
FR20 Enforcement -- costs in refation {a the enfercement of planning enforcement notices through RR398 M 100,000 2% 25,000
legal /drect action or appeal processes.
FR23 Changes lo government poficy relating to planning e.g.: impact of Housing & Planning Act, TRE2.601 L 25,000 % ¢
Melghbourhood Pianning BH ef...
FR22 Nelghbourhood Planning: cosls of consultents, censuitation, examination and referendum TR52.6 H 50,000 0% 20,600
incurrad in the production of Neighbourheod Davelopment Plans,
FR23 TR54 H 500,000 50% 250,000
Local Pian: additonal costs associated with progressing the Local Plan
Fr24 Locat Pian: cosls assoclated with a chalengs to the Local Plan either from the Counci or TRG4 M 0000 2% 75,000
anolher slakeholderfauthority
FR25 39 1 100,000 25% 25,0060
Furiher dzlay to the opening of the North Herls Museum and Cafe due to unanticlpated TR i
incldents Wnders the achievement of the operating surplus anticipaled from the Community
Cultural faciity.
Serices  [FRzg TR33 M 76,000 25% 17,500
Net costof operating the Hitchin Town Hall Cale Is greater thar previously Indicated lo cablnet
in July 2015 due to greater than estimated runalng costs o fower than anticipated demand.
FR27 The coundl is forced to re-tender a maler conlract if a contracler Is unable lo deliver & contract RRE30 L 300,000 0% ¢
for any reasen .
FR30 M 100,000 25% 25,000
Unforesesr Issues arising relating t& the mobTsaton of the new Waste, Recyching and Street
Cleansing contract requirs additional stalfing resource to resoive.
FR31 Increass in the net cost of recycling services due to either or all of ; adverse changes In the TR39.007 H 50,000 0% 25,000
markel pricas for commodities; & reckichion T the veluma of recyclates collecled; a changs in
et . the material composition of the recyclates coffected
eisure Y
Envirenment FR32 Reduction [n funding from third party egency agreements for confracied grounds and'or tree RR320 L 50.000 o6 ¢
malntenanca works.
FR33 Costs resuiting from 4 localsed floodng event that is associated with water courses withln the RR470 t 166,000 ok g
responsBiity of NHOC to maintain,
FR34 RRO99.002 M 75,000 25% 18,750
Cost of feting and destroying trees as aresult of rea disease
FR3S RR308 M 20,000 25% 4,000

Theft of or damaga lo parking pay & display equipment

Page 33

Paga 18




Known Financial Risks for 201818

EBUDGET ESTIMATES 201818

Total Risk
Financlal Risk Assessment
Service Ref. Ho. Risk Risk Reg no High! Mediun Low | RiskValue £ % E
FR36 TROS M 200,000 25%: 50,000
Achlevement of vacancy control 1arget of £200K In fight of reduced staff levels and turnover,
znd the risk of eross-over with the saving frem the Corporate restructure
FRIT RRO49 M 35,000 25% 8,750
Adverse possession of land’buildings. (itgaton costs)Protection of "Village Greens”
Signsifences nead fa ba consfructed 1o avold residents claiming tanarship rights.
FR38 RR48( L 100,000 0% 0
Contamination clear-up costs for disposalivacant sites
FR39 RR527 L 300,000 0% 0
freach of partiakexemption calcutation for VAT
FR40 RR383 M 20,000 25% 5,000
Travellers eviction and clearup cosls
FR41 RR500 L 50,000 0% ]
Exceptional repairs and mai @ required for Council properties
FRa2 An emergency In the District leading 1o & shorlf2 it Behwin Funding and any costs from calfing RRE5 L 40,000 % 0
in support from owr external contractors
Financa, FR43 Tha Coundl Is obfiged fo make compensation paymenls to affecied parties under tha Assals of RR512 L 20000 0% 0
Peformance Community Valua legistation.
and Asset
Managemeant FR44 Localisation of Business Rates ~ The council is now directly exposed to arange of risks, TRo8 " 200,000 2% 50000
fnciudng: Impact of lavy, assumed rates of growth, safely net.
FR45 L 100,000 0% 0
MemberOfficer Indamnity Agreement is calizd upon
FR4G RR271 M 20,000 25% 5,000
Further levy is charged through the BRI Scheme of Amangement
FR47 RR448 L 1,000,000 0% [}
Treasury Management - potential default by & counter party
FR48 M 15,000 25% 3,750
Difficulty in fecruitng Facifities Assistanls results in higher expendture on agency staft
FR43 L 1,000,000 0%
Indemnity provided by the Counc is cafed upon by lenders follewing dzfault{s) on
morigage(s) secured through the kical authority merlgage schermne.
FR50 M 50,000 25% 12,600
Castof energy efficdency improvemenls required to lower energy rated properties in order {0
comply with the minimum energy efficlency slandards intreduced by gavemment fegistation.
The regutations witd come inta force for new lels and renewals of tenancles with effect from 1st
April 2018 and for 23 exdsting tenancies on 15t April 2020,
FR51 RR304 L 500,000 2 0
Fines for breachas of the EU General Dala Protection Regolation by the Councl or by NHDC
oulsourced providzrs when handiing and storing data originally colecled by NHDC
Revenss FR52 TRO3 M 15,000 25% 3,750
Bonafts 4 Failure ko hit target on collecting summons’s costs
&nd IT
FRS3 Bad Debt Provision may need to increass in Tght of changss to housing bensfits, The Bustness RR516 M 70,000 25% 17,59
Ratas schemes, Councl Tax Reduction Scheme and tha general economic downtum.
FR54 TRE2 L 200,000 [ 0
Ransomware attack results in the write-off of IT hardware and infraslructure.
. FR55 L 4,000 0% a
Damocratic _ " '
Servicas Districi by-etection
FR56 RR248 H 160,000 56% 75,000
Employment related risks refated (o outsourcing, shared services and restructuring
Human FR57 Additonal salary costs foliowing the pay and job evalualion of the new Service Diretlor posls TROT H 100,000 56% 50,000
Resources introduced as part of the senlor management restrutture.
FR58 TROT 1] 200,000 25% £0,000

Unantcipated additional costs or delay in implementation of phase 2 of the compocate
restructure.

Page 34

Page 19

7,869,000

1,423,750




SUMMARY OF CAPITAL ESTIMATES

Capital Programme Summarised by Council Objective

201718

Revised 2018119

Budget Estimate
Council Objective £ £
Attractive & Thriving 3,528,900 3,600,100
Prosper & Protect 1,075,800 4,459,000
Responsive & Efficient 10,485,100 4,451,500
Grand Total 16,069,800 12,510,600

Capital Programme Summarised by Type of Service

201718

Revised 201819

Budget Estimate
Service Group £ £
Advances & Cash Incenlives 0 1,086,000
Asset Management 5,763,000 3,625,000
CCTV 35,000 ]
Community Services 371,200 §36,000
Computer Seftware and Equipment 289,700 110,500
Corporate ltems 10,600 2,500,000
Growth Fund Projects 0 713,000
Leisure Facilities 3,251,800 2,208,900
Museurn & Arts 698,600 0
Parking 429,900 916,200
Renovation & Reinstatement Grant Expendilure 630,000 805,000
Waste collection 3,600,000 0
Grand Total 15,069,800 12,510,600
Funding of the Capital Programme

2017118 201819

Funding Funding
Funding Source £ £
Capital Receipt 2,106,400 4,812,700
Drawdown of cash investments 11,496,600 6,145,200
Government Grant 600,000 1,508,000
Other Capital Confributions . 520,000 163,000
Revenue Contribution / Borrowing 0 540,400
$108 Funding 346,800 341,300
Grand Total 15,069,800 12,510,600

Capital Receipt Reserve Estimated Balances

2017118 2018119
Estimate Estimate
£ £
Bffwd Capital Receipt Funding -3,221,200 2,315,200
Capital Receipts Recelved In Year -1,200,000 «2,500,000
Capital Receipts Used In Year . 2,106,000 4,812,700
CIFwd Capital Receipt Funding -2,315,200 2,500

Pagge 35

2019/20
Estimate
£
0
50,000
1,677,600
1,827,600

201926
Estimate
£
0
150,000
0
260,000
537,600

805,000
0
1,827,600

201920
Funding
£

1,082,600

0

745,000

0

0

0

1,827,600

2015/20
Estimate
£
-2,600
-4,000,000
1,082,600

-2,919,900

BUDGET ESTIMATES 2018/18

2020/21
Estimate
£
300,000
0
1,125,000
1,425,000

2020124
Estimate
£
0
0
0
120,600
115,000
0
0
385,000
0
1}
805,000
]
1,425,000

2020/
Funding
£
393,000
0
745,000
250,000
0
37,000
1,425,000

2020121
Estimate
£
2,919,900
-750,000
393,000

-3,276,900

2021422
Estimate
£
o
0
1,312,000
1,312,000

2021722
Estimate
£

o oo o

507,000

(= = R I v A =]

805,000
0
1,312,000

2021722
Funding
£

567,000

0

745,000

0

]

0

1,312,000

2021422
Estimate
£
3,276,800
1,250,000
567,000
-3,959,800




629'9LF'E
90¥'20L
000'902'L
676" Ly
86.°Th1
ley'ive

000°'SE
000°SE

80L'£Z0°LL
S/0'SES
006'e21
$60'620'¢
0co'ooa'e
00009
8£0'00Z'L

000°960°F

00D°980°L

3
3500
HWAYIS JEI0 L

6T/2T07 STLYINLLST L39ang

3
Aewnsy
Zee0T

600°031

a0g'ozL

3
ajewnisy
12/020¢C

000°052

000'052

000°051

000051

F
ajewnss
0c610T

000°9£9

000'9g9

000°525'e

000'059'Z

ooe's/e

000°960°L
000'960°L

3

aewysy
6L/81L02

‘17 93ed

00Z°LLE
00¥'£9
00C'C0Z
008
008's.
Qov'oe

000'sE
000'se

000°¢5.L'S
000‘0%
000°02 1
000'892'
000002
00c'ca
000'59

¥

jabpng
PISIAY 81/210Z

6V'6E0°L
906'6e9
BYe'iy
966'SE
180'12¢

201°565°F
5/0'6L%
006'9
¥50°'L18

8E0'09T

¥ . Sleap

Ja1ues Uy pusds

SQYVMNO UNV 61/810Z TIV.LIA INWYHDOH - STLYWILST TVLIdYD

1£201 SRS AINtwon
soelord 90LS
S3|I0R) AULNWWOS O JWSLWSAOIHW] PUB JUSWYSIGINeY
lley posoueg Jo uoqiiowaq
Yaloid [fey umo), o0RiEy
Buuorsi, €@y
saolnlag Aunuiwgy
(@)
1|30l
Wswdinba a1 00 pooynogqybieu jo uswsoe|dsy
ALDD

2301 Juswabeuey Jassy

sapgiyoed abeiolg

9Bpug $5990Y UOWIWOY) YHOMS|EAA JO JUSILRdRIdSY

000 0 WAUISIUNOR

SIS 19x1ewW 1. Buisnoy apiacid

sainseal Aousole ABisug

sAamng uompuUod Buimo||c) siuswsAodwWI ASdoId IDUnoD
Jswabeuepy jessy

[B}O), SBAUBIU] YSED B SIDUBARY

UIUDHH ‘ade|d Jaxleg ugor
SIAIUAIN] YSEY) %3 SIOUBAPY

10afod



LOE'L80G
LOB'PEL
000" L¥5't

001'704°Z
SI0'6Y
056'81
000'se
000°0LL
000'%9
000'st
LF0'eEL
000'ZE
£/6'606
000'Z)
080'9L
000'29
9z5'F L1
000'59
000'08
196'Z)
GeL'0g
0000y
526'20}
008'El
000'ee
00002
000'8
£00'0¢
C00'52
co0'ez
698'Cl

3
350D
JWBYIS [e10L

6T/210Z S3LVINILSA 139aNng

000" 205
000's

000'vL

000°ZL

000'0sY

3
ajewnsy

zeneoT

000°S11
000's

000°21

ooo'e
ooo'sy
o0e'se

Fjeuwsy

3

12/020Z

009°LES
0008
0000k}

000°LE
000°'ze
00g'66L

000'sZ
000's9

Q0c'cZ

000'02
000's
000°gL
000'sl
000'2

3
fjewnsy

0z/6102

000°005°

000'008'2

00501
000'0L

coo'vl

000°LE

3
eunsy
6l/8L0T

72 93eg

009'0L
009'0}

00L'68¢
000'8
co0'9
0000l
000'¥9
00L'0L
000° Lt

00062
0oF'L¥

o0o'e
Q00'0Z
009'¥
000'5)

000'08
000'z
00o'gL

3
jebpng
PaSIADY BLILLOZ

gL'
LOE'PEL
000" L¥F'E

00£2YS
S/0°2
05621

0OE'Y
1P0'es

£ig'09¢

08C'LE

9zL'ey

298'6
GeL'CL

G890l

692'9

3 slea)
JaE] Ul puads

. 12101 SWa) ajeloction
wdisAs Aucydala L

uopNgIULD pung udisuad pasiepde)

, sway ayerodion

|e30) Juawdinby pue asemyos Japndwon
SN PICIPUY - SIB|RL
Sunng [eruue pue sijig pas)euosiad 1o} aremyog
siemald - Qunoag
NYS Juswaoeday
sBunaap juney jo Buipiosay
BUIT U SHULBD MBURI 0} SISWICISTD J[EUS OF - UdIND) Aemaleb Juuad
swweriboud USSLOH[Se
aunsoppug ape|g AN
wawaaiby asudiaiug yosou@y

suwwesbioly yseyay - sdoy

uoRn|eS alemyos uondAnuz |1

PrIue JesA £ 90USDIT - UORNIOS SIBMOS BUulSlil NYSS YHM ABmSIes gapn / lews
dr 195 Alsacoay Jejsesiq
UBAISS 18]
uonn|og a1zMyes Bulojucly SIUSAS - SYOBRY J8gAD
IANPOYY BAIDG J(3S JOUMSNTD
SAUOIME DUOGHoED 2107
suoneoidde JaysiBal Buisnoy jo Buissanud - JIUS PLUBYD
Blemyos pue- arempieH BulpUBH (18D SULaIes
2eMYOS precq 9onoN 3 abpamouy] jeaoT dioopen
SI00L] ¢ - SSUMUMS JBUIgeD
(00Q) soreIRUID YA OF 195910 dn-oeg
_ARjowal Buniiom SISQUIBLLIEIS JO} SUSNO) PIOMBJES 0) SATRWLIS)Y
apeifidn (Qxv) enusy Buinsosy wuey
abeIo)g [BUONIPDY
dYO/BUIMOA 3WOH Hoddng - 5,04 [BUOIPRY
JRwWsoR|doy Alieg Jo a0 SdN YA OF
wawdinbg pue asemyos Jandwon

welory

SQYYMNO ANV 6T/8T0Z 11V1I0 ININVIO0Ud - SILYINILST TVLIdVD



85£'792'8
000'08
000'€0}
£00'08
SZT0'TLL
8LL'g6l
9.2'6
Z20'6L
000'000°)
000'04
000'0L
000'01
000'0k
000'6.L
000'6L
000'sL
00005
8.6'65
LLG'LLL
6eY'6L0'E
000'00¢
000'54
000'c9
000'6.
£05'265
000001
000's.L
£82'92L
0co'or
000'0EL
000'0ZL
000'se
000'0LL
¥es'yL

625286
LgL'eee
£50'082
ov.'66E

3
1500
WSS [BOL

6T/3T07 SFLYINILST 1390N8

3
aeunsy
cz/1eoz

000'58¢

3
sewnsg
[FAlirdara

000's8

0oo‘oL

2jeuinsy

3

ozieloT

006°302°
00g'ce
000'g0)

000°000'+
000°0%

00008

Q0B'SLy

000°0EL
0oo‘ozt
000'6e

000'CLL

000'ELL
000'05T
000'GBL
000'8.LZ

3
ajeunsd
8L/81L0T

¢z 33eg
008152

000'08
000'§1L
004"k
008}
008,

000'08
oct'se
000'651
002'zZ6'L
0006,
000’5/
000'05
000'00L
000'52
000'0Z8
000°0¥

008'eS

3
3ebpng
PosIASY 8L/LOZ

858°LEV'T

$20'L5L
8/p'081
i Th P r A
72TL9

BIS'VE
L4921
6EZ'269'L

£82'602

¥a0'12

615'S4Z
18£'80L
£80'sy

ovl'izl

3 SIBDL
Jatldeg un puads

SGHYMNO UNV 6T/8T02 11V.LIA INWVIDO0Ud - STLVINILST TVLIdYD

IE30L Saploed ansan
B JED JO UOIONIISUODSY UOLULIGS) YHOMS|EAA
sjuswwaacidul] Uoid UCLILUIOT) UHOMSIEAA
W3ISAS UORDDIUISIP JS1EM IBIOIA BN
UQISAOY ‘Teuowaly Alold Je wied uselds
BUNGIS) UDIBRI0YY Yooueg 1e sied yseids
pUNoIS) LONEaIcaY SUCSLRIWG
ucisfoy ‘UONBACUSI BIIY ABld BNUBAY ACIOS
UOISUSINS AU AUNSIAT uoIsAoY
Hoopteq ‘peod WAy uawdinbs Aed jo sway soeday
YHOMUDE" ‘puncus) uoneasaay Amngipn Juswdinbs Aeid Jo swiey aelday
yoop|eg ‘sau pAoIOH wawudinbs Agd JO SWBY aoeiday
UIUDRH *MmalA qooug ustzdinba 1o sway aoejdoy
Agusy 19 wed puasiq ‘esse Aeid sjeacuay
UIYOYH ‘punols) uoHesioay A ofican Bun eale Aeld syeacuay
JHOMUDIET “Yied premoH eale Aeld ajeacuay
GIYSUH ‘punoin uogealosy Jousueg 1B sfemued mousy
[ood J08pING UM DY) PURCLNS 18U} STBIS 242I0U0D AZlay
sjuswaA0Idiul SHOGS PAIERYA UOWIIOD UOUCN
WRLWAOIRAS] BAURYD 2INSIST SUSK YUON
" uyany UOLUIWES) YHomS[EAA ‘Swoos Buibueyo QR
SI9ll0] pue SIAaMOUS 100d J00RN0 cto.é._”mmy
aoBuns Aajes (004 Joopng yuomysfd)
UORBACUDY EBIY ABld JBIUDD mcmcﬁmg
UoISUaIXa Jed Jen 10od Buuwms uiH
B 8qua ButwmS uiopH
SIRI0L pUB S1BMOUS [00d JOOpING LDl
awdmby ssauly UCISAON % UM
suig Jen / Bog
SeALY A|d O BLIUCISSILILLIODD
SUDIIAR 7O BUINOISSILILICDaQ
yuomuma ‘Aeleawa siiH Angia ‘Aempeo: pue Azmgied 1o uoponsuos
(YONW) BaIY SaW20 3sn N ‘UIUSKH ‘PUNCIC) LOKERIDDY Yoioueg
B3Iy A4 SUSpIES) Yosoueg
SBM1{108 4 SINSIS]

[E30L $302{oid pund Mol

{dvo) uonejuawa|dill sue|4 Hodsuedl]
{Jv9) uoneuswWaldun anjonysesU] Ul
(4vo) uonewawaidw ABayens a0k
sgoafold pung ymoss

Joafoug



489'8b6'ss

000°009°
000'009'¢

£59°26L'¢L
SvLET’ )L
806°0L1'2L

Z08°516°L
000's€T
LV
o0o'og
Qog'oes
Z6t'eEe
880'¢€ZZ
0s¥'evl
000'0Z 14
5L9'L62
000'0S
000'0¥

SYEe'S
000'055
09¥'62e's
980'6§

3
1500
swayag [ejo)

&1/910Z SILVINILSA 139aN8

000°ZLE")

000502
00008
000'sPL

3
Jjewnsg
ZZNneoT

000'5Zr'L

000'508
000'09
000'S¥L

3
ajewnsy
12/0202

009°L78") 009°0LSZL
000's0g 000'508
00009 000'09
000'sY. 000's¥L
- 00Z‘9L6
- 000'582
- £00'09
- co0'00g
- 00z'Le
- 000'0Z1
- 000'0s
3 k3
ajewnsy djewnsy
0zI6102 6H2L0Z

v 9deg

008'650°G) 289'c08'¢T
000°009°c -
000'009°S -
000'0¢8 £59'705°6
000'0€ ShL'LGE
000'009 606'065'e
006°62Y Z0.°695
goo'se LEL'9
00009 Z82'38L
00L'CE 69€°002
005'gkL 0S6'Z
000'0ZL ] -
004's §L8'LLL
00%'0b -
009'869 oF6'sEL’s
000'058 -
009’8l 098'28L'S
000z 980'¢S
3 3 SIeIA

1ebpng Jda1ren ur puads

pasinay gLILLOT

SAYYMNO ANV 61/810Z TIVLIA INIYYDOYd - STLYINILST TVLIdYD

lejel puels

[EJO ] UORO2(|0T ASEA
S2RIUAA BUISUBS|D 13RS PUB JISEAN
U0 IISEAR

1201 ainpuadxa JURLSD JUIWARISUISY B UOHRAOUSY
SJUEIS) JOJIDG BreAUd
sjueis Ao pajgesiq Alojepuey
aunjipuadxg JUELD JuSWSRISUeY B :o_um>o_9
™M
5ol Bupigy
BulBleyd 1935-uc 10} SauUIyoBWw Aedsip %3 Aed ajuan U
sdays 0} siedas jernenas ed Jes s A
yled Jeg s,Alew 18 1e Bunyby 9sueyus pue soeday
Wed JeD a6exe] je sy Jo WalysIgInay
JBWSDUBLUS pUg SUIDBUNS) SyIey J87) 19848 HO
BupyB ~ yued 1o AsIc)s-nw YoMy
UCHEI008p 3 140s ‘s|lem jadered - Yied jeD A2J01ST RN ULOMUDIaT
Buouad uonosiold 26p3 Asjes Asuols M ypomyo]
saedal jlem [einonas - yied Jen Asuos-mnpy obesnen
(dyD) Buibizyo 19a5s-U0 |215 40 uoiej|Esu|
spawsAcIdw: 10y sanienbg pue Alojes AJ0lg nnw afeler
Bupyied

. IEJOL SHY P wnasny
#R4s pUeig Gl 72 F1 Jo SseudIng

Aoed Munwwo) § wnesniy BN

wasAs Buyoodisiem Joos mau - peoy peawiing

SUY % wnasny

193f0ly



WORKFORCE STATEMENT

Estimates
Full-Time Original
Equivalent £'000
Chief Executive & Democratic Services 18.06 1,161
Customer Services 79.55 2,821
Planning, Housing & Enterprise 128.78 5,004
Finance, Policy & Govemnance 85.46 3,882
Total for 2018/19 311.78 12,958
Estimates
Full-Time Original
Equivalent £'000
Chief Executive & Democratic Services 18.00 1,441
Customer Services 76.10 2,537
Planning, Housing & Enterprise 128.21 4,850
Finance, Policy & Govemance 87.05 3,691
Total for 2017118 309.36 12,519
Estimates
Full-Time Original
o Equivalent £'000
Increase in estimates from 2017/18 to 2618/18 2.42 439
As aresult of:
Corporate Restructure - Phase 1: saving delivery in 2017/18 -2,00 -
Comorate Restruciure - Phase 2: estimated saving in 2018/19 (200)
Other Staffing Efficiency proposals approved by Council February 2018 (103)
Incorporation of Hitchin Town Hall Communitly Facility Staffing 5.27 138
Increase in Superannuation Contribution 134
Increments 87
Pay Award {assumplion of 3% increase) 377
Net Other changes during 2017/18 -0.85 6
Total Changes 2,42 439
Estimates
Fult-Time Original
Equivalent £000
Stafi funded by NHDC 309.28 12,881
Staff funded by third party contributions 1.50 45
Staff funded by Grant 1.00 32
311.78 12,958

Page>40




	Agenda
	2 MINUTES - 11 JANUARY 2018
	6 COUNCIL TAX RESOLUTION 2018/19
	Appendix B - Budget Estimate Book 2018/19


